
McCle^ry City Council

AGENDA

February 13,2013

Flag Salute
Roll Call
Public Hearings:

Public Comment:
Minutes (Tab A)
Mayor's ReporlComments:

Staff Reports:

Old Business:

New Business:

Resolutions:

Ordinances:

Vouchers
Mayor/Council Comments
Public Comment
Executive Session
Adjournment

7:00 Council Meeting

Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B)
Nick Bird, Director of Public Works (Tab C)
Staff Reports (Tab D)

Utility Service Abandonment (Tab E)

Well Progress Estimate 5 (Tab F)
WellNo. I Demolition & Decommission (Tab G)
Snow RemovalPolicy (Tab H)
Council Schedule (Tab I)
Fire Department Space Needs Study (Tab J)
Ogden Murphy Wallace Agreement (Tab K)
ZoningAmendment Request (Tab L)

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
Accommodation is provided Upon Request

Please Tum OffCell phones _ Thank you

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunify provider and employer.
La ciudad de Mccleary es un proveedor de iguardad dé oportunidades y eiempreador.



ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE

ABSENT

STAFF PRESENT

PUBLIC COMMENT

MINUTES APPROVED

MAYOR'S COMMENTS

CIry ATTORNEY REPORT

LEMAY UTILITY TAX
AGREEMENT

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
REPORT

FIRE DISTRICT #12 DISCUSSION

UTILIry SERVICE
ABANDONMENT

CITY OF MCCLEARY
Regular City Council Meeting

Wednesday, January 23, 2012

Councilmen Catterlin, Reed, Ator, Lant, and Schiller.

None.

Present at the meeting were Dan Glenn, wendy collins, Nick Bird, George crumb, and JonHinton from Gray & Osborne.

Karen Keinenberger, Librarian, wanted to thank the City crew for making the library morecomfortable after the heat pump went out.

It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilman Schiller to approve theminutes from the January 23,2013 meeting. Motion Garried 5_0.

Mayor Dent signed the.agreement today for the purchase of property with nine acres and threelots for a fire station project. The city is using the fire mitigatioÅ money foi the purchase.

The Mayor compared the actual ending balances to the estimated ending balances and they lookgood, with the exception of a coupre funds being rower than anticipated.

The..Mayor signed the jail contract and it doesn't include any cost for felony hospitalization ormedical care.

The Federal Court of appeals is not going to declassify marijuana. Mayor Dent does not want toput the police department in a bind so he wants to keep the city óut of it by not tifting thåmoratorium.

The Fire Station roof is complete.

Dan Glenn has provided a report and invites any questions the councir may have.

Lemay did not pay the 6% utility tax to the City when they took over the billing in January 2011.
Staff met with Lemay representatives and Dan Glenn to discuss a resolve to the matter. lt was

the Lemay
and to pay

ue is made

our application was one of two applications received for wastewater planning activ¡t¡es for theEco-logy GranuLoan Program, which leads us to believe that our r"qr".t *itt tit 
"ty 

be consideredfor funding.

Due to the delay in supprying the motor contror center for the weil 2&3 project, we aresignificantly exposed to risk as it relates to the operations of Well 3. We are trying to work withthe Contractor to authorize the suspension , coniingent upon them agreeing to repair Well 3 (inthe event of failure), at no ouncilman Schiller, seconded
by Councilman Lant to a to prepare an agreement withthe Well Gontractor for a water service is not affected.Motion Carried 5-0.

councilman Lant commented that Fire Diskict 12failed their levy and as of February 1,2013,
there would be no one there to answer the phone to respond to calls. A special meeting was heldto give information to the.community regarding the levy. The communiÇ was asked why theythought the levy failed andthey answereã thatihey didnÏ like the ambulance service from MarkReed and they don't like Fire District 5. After disóussion, people better understand the systemnow and are in support of voting yes.

Tabled,



WELL PROJECT CHANGE
ORDER #2

GREATER GRAYS HARBOR
INC. MUNICIPAL SERVICES

AGREEMENT

LIBRARY HEAT PUMP

TRANSFORMER
PROCUREMENT

EXECUTIVE SESSION

PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

MEETING ADJOURNED

Mayor Gary Dent:

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:

It was moved by councilman Ator, seconded by Councilman Schiller to authorize changeorder No. 2 for the well Field lmprovement Project in the amount of gl0,Sg2.g0. MotionCarried 5-0.

It was moved by Gouncilman Lant, seconded by Councilman Reed to authorize the chairto sign the agreement for services provided in 2013 by Greater Grays Harbor lnc., and pay
$1,000 for said seruices. Motion Garried S-0.

It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilman Schiller to authorize SunsetAir to replace the existing heat pump for the McGleary Library and not to exceed the costof $3540 plus sales tax. Motion Carried S-0.

It was moved by Councilman Lant seconded by Councilmen Ator and Gatterlin toautho¡ize Elcon to complete the scope for the transformer procurement and not to exceedthe budget amount of $1,920.00. Motion Garried S-0.

None.

Warren Drake from Pacific Title Company in Montesano introduced himself and commented onthe future steel manufacturing plant that was reported on in the paper ànd stated he is veryinterested in the project. He is excited to see growih in Grays Harboi.

Helen Lake heard a roundabout may be considered for Mccleary and statecl she would beagainst it.

Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 35901-35g40 including EFI-s in the amount
of $252,311.23 and 35941-35962 inctuding EFTs in the amount of $33,Sú.11.

It was moved by councirman Ator, seconded by councirman Reed to approve the
voucherc. Motion Carried 5.0.

It was moved by Councilman Ator, seconded by Councilman Reed to adjourn the meeting
at 7:50 PM. The next meeting wi[ be on February i3,,2o1g at 7:00 pM. Mót¡on carried 5.0.



Ø2/ø7/2øL3 LE:36 36ø94i7721, GLENN

MEMORAI{DUM

TO: MAYOR AND CfTy COUNCIL¡ Çity of McCleary

trROM: DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney
DATE: l"ebruary 7, zOLj

RE: LEGAT ACTTVITIES as of FEBRUARY !3, ZO.l,3,

PAGE ø2/ø8

. TIIIS DOCUMENT is prepar forutilization by t_he City of Ucöfeåry andis subj ect to the _attòrney-client' notinconsistent v,¡ith laws reiating to
i_. Mr , Bird wtl_l beProviding a s rstf as to the termutilízed, *= 

o_ .trrrr J-ha nt^,^ o mean the propgrty is.served Ètcity utilities, but the owner has disðonlin,te¿ the servr-ce ror anextended time- The utility connection is stirt i_n pracealthoughr âs to water, the meter has bee¡t removed_ Last week,Ms. ,Collirrs, Mr. pird, and f me- to discuss the situatÍon, Theone matter upon which we agreed was that the issuã 
-nãeoed 

to beconsidered, íf olry for the purpose of making "tnsíst.nt theapproach to be taken.

The issues for your to consider and give direction uponincl-ude the following:
A. rs discontinuance of service, even for a rongperiod of time, abandonment and thus justifyí.tg =nquirlng theproperty owner to pay the sarne connectidn fee ä= ã proþerty írni"nhas never been seivice?

The ratÍonale of reguir,ing connection fees for uLirityservices is set out in the reáitals to the most recent ordinancetied to them. ft states as .follows:
1. The city,. within the operatì-on of its municipaLauthorÍty, måintains a sewe-¡ coilection -Jv=tem'-ana 

âwater distributíon syst.em,

clTY OF McCLEARY
IOO SOUTH sRD STREEÎMEMORÈI{DUM . 1

McCLEARY. WASHINGTON 98557



Ø2/Ø7/2øL3 L5:3E 36Ø94i772i. GLENN PAGE ø3/ø8

2. As was . recognized in the ad.option of priorordinances, th_ose systems have been estabr-ished overthç period of existence of the ciry t-h;;gh theutilization of general tax monies, moîries gen-eratedthrough the sare of voter approwed uond i"J"å", andmonies g'enerated through the 'user cr,aigeJ *iri.r, ärèfrom time-to-time impoied upon the utiÍizer" -Àt thesystems.

3. It is the desirê the city toestablish corrrrection take intoconsideration, among t propertieswithin t.h= co:r:po.r:ale i ti #.f ";;iconnected to. the system ha. fu-nds to thecäpital cçnstructiôn of these utirities, but not io tne'3ame extent a3 those 
_ 
propertíes whåch are not onrywithin the corporate limii.s, but which háve nãán andare nör^r connected. f t is further the desire ândintention to recog'nize the fact that properties thatare not within the otconnecteg to the City's nofunding that has neen of

lhu system, its. rep?ir, _reple ndírnprovement. .The -Òity furth< toconsideration different volume clemands resurting fromthe different types of uses and the 
- 
imò;¿î'"thesedemands have Llpon l-he avair-able capaciiy ;Ë-üi" cir_y'svraËer and sewer sysf_em.

fact that the
the costs -:futility -s :i;connected and paying in the rÈrrsuch as one of the nature in -;å

ice
to

onnected, it has not .=""t"otll
the sewerage or by using water.

B' . - $ÏraL Lirrte period of discorrLirruitnüe <.¡,F sërviceshould be utir-ized Lo trigger wha.tever risãái -Àirurg" 
may beimposed?

currently, the arternatives incrude five years and. oneyear. This is another.strictty judçment call on yó,rr part.

CITY OF McCLEARY
lOO SôUTH 3RD STREÉT

McCLEARY, WASHTNGTON 98587
MEMORA}TDT]M . 2



ø21Ø7/2øL3 i.S:38 36øs43772L GLENN PAGE Ø4/Ø8

c. what fiscar charges wirl be imposeci upoñ theproperty o!¡ner before the water and sewer connectiårrs áiereactivated?

Cr:rrentl_y, the protocol is ehrer andwater. The property or^lúer has to pay requiiàOof å new connection. Those amouñts a s'ingfe
fg*ily water serv'i,ce and. as to a sing nectión¡
$4, 331. 00. The ,discussion among thj ether ornot requiring such a ..fu1l,, payflent r¡ras appropriate since theconnections afe already present, . even " if they requiieinstal-ration of a meter or, às r unáerstood Mr. Birdr' sometimessôme repair work.

The alternatives include at least the following:
A. Requíring the payment of the futL connection fee.
B- Requiring r-he payment of a prorated portion of theconnection fee. Factors *¡rlch cou.lcl tre consiäereo includerecognitÍon that the service had been ín prace -*¡ti"fr wouiãmitigate the amourit, that it has not-p.ia its .'share,' for sometime, which woqlq support some type.of þroration, and othcrs r anrcertain Ms- colliris and Mr. Bird-courd and wourd set forth.
c: Not requiring any connection fee payment other thanthat requíred as part of, a noimar rocommencement of service.
g,rhatever approach you decide to direct us to deverop,ít makes inherent señse, Ín ádaition to such charge, if d,'y, youchoose to continue to impose, that the cost, ot- any necessarîyrepairs or replacement of l-ines to meet current code would berequired to be .paid.

dowrr the The VüSICB continues

suiderine :å:T i'n"tî?lîirll:
!9 b"-many issues which local government will face without muchfiscal assistance from the Sta{,e, s taxation

A.
lacilitv¡ WhiIe Monte="tro rtt
f¡orn a. .company purportedly seekinq quidance a-s to r,.rharhar n, -otthe .city w_ould be resistive t awarehouse facility to be locat
McCleary has not. rf r under iiwoul-d be used for both growing asprovided the information ãs to t 'f checked the Department of Re. r 'oninfornration sources. Neither showed this as an exist,ing entity.

CITYOF McCLEARy
IOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHTNGTON g855z
MED{OR.âNDT'M - 3



ø2/ø7/2ø1.3 t 5:36 g6Ø9437721.
GLENN PAGE ø5/Ø8

This is likelv !g continue as the ï{sLcB goes through its assignedtask of estabrísh1rg . rgles and reguiations iá reration toimp-ì-ementation of rhe iniriarive. rr- i; rltèlv ît.f, as with ariquor store ricense¡ so^Ê com¡nunication from the vvsrJcB wirl berequÍred with a city to detormine if it agrêes or disagrees r¡riththe appJ-ication.

B. ece oranyone over lLnc ÊI,it. is not le ons c.However. the of isi-nconsistent l. rnbe illegal to possess paraphernalÍa S.so, when an officer arrests someone who has both in hispossëssion, so long as he is over 2r, t,he *ãiiiu;nu wirr besuLrject to return, but the pipe might welr not be íi [n"r- is anindication it- has been used-to sr oÉe marijuana anO not some othersubstance.

c. Materj-al: The wsT,cB has been holdíng confeïenceson this matter. sorne are in the form of sessíon-s fo¡ publicemployees. Fo: instance, chief crumb may have attended, such aconf erence. '.Lhey gre arso holding puuiic ¡ortmã-"io receivepubric input. AWC has al-so been aciiï". They have provided adocument settÍng forth anshrers to some gunurai questions. Foryour easy reference, a copy is attached i:o this Ëãpôit
3 - E¡FRCENC.Y. SERVTCES SIIIE ÀCOUTSITION: Pr.rrSUANt t.Oyour' authorization, we have #ana

necessary to purchase_ !h" prope ;;ãimoriey ag.(eement as well as a pr st.The earnest money agreement was itlereport hras obtained from pacif rïenDrake attended l_ast session.
myse 

+*eu PçùÐrvrl' and
Àr !a tho
LJ- LI-
;Ë,h crow agent in terms
the The Mayor signed.
wi'l ion is the closing

If you wish, the do

upon the terms you authorized.
r-acts:

CITY OF McCLEAFí
-- . lOOSOUTH3RDSTREET
MCCLEÂRY, W¡SHIHCÌO¡I Ce5¡Z

MEMOTTA¡TDITM - 4



ø2/ø712ø1.3 L5:38 s6Ø943772i. GLENN PAGE Ø6/ø8

A. Counsel for the dewe[epç¡ which was required tocontribute/pay the funds was notífied of the City's intended use
9! th_e moneys it9 vi".en a rlme frame for utirizarion ny tÀe citv.-The first notifÍcation was given in December and ; forrow'upgiwen in January. No negátive response of âny nature wasreceived as of the time of the preparatíon of this report.

he City wiJ_I seek to utilize thehe State Trea.surer, s Of fice toote and, if a1lowed, the d.ebt on
€d, the interest expense wit-I be

basis so it wi rr be rowards .n"n3åinoä=.f;ätï.3;";"i3=å ffiå'Sîi;knows whether its request will be granted. -

The next step Ëor thc six of you may well be to revi_ewthe consultant agreement executed at tne time of the irritial_
::ffiiii:-ii: a) whether you wish rã
the decision ti:t:""it""'rti*l l:lrå*the prior sc hat is desired to be done andunder what scheduLe.

As arways. this is not meant to be al_l incl_usi.ve- rfyou have any questÍons or comments, pfease direct them to me.

DGl1e

MEMORJA¡TDT'M . 5
clTY oF McCLEARy

IOO SOUTH 3RD ÊTREET
McCLËARY, WASHINGTON 9S557



Ø2/Ø7/2øL3 L5:36 36ø945772i, GLENN PAGE ø71ø8

iative, l-502
s fhaf have bee¡t raised as citles evaluate how þest
should revtsit lheir polícíes and procedures with

tîons are in complÍance with the new law.

Law enforcement impacts
Law enforcement agencies should revisit their
policies and procedures with their legaladyrsors fo
ensure that their aofions a¡e in compliance with the
new lâw.

Who can have marijuana, and how much?
According to the initiative, on December 6, adults
over the age of 21 are allowed to carry any
combination of the following: up to 1 ounce of
usable marijuana, 16 ounces of mar'rjuana-infused
product in solid form,72 ouncÊs of marijuana-
infused product in liquid form,

What are the consequences of possession over
an ounce? For a person 21 yeers and older,
possession in the range above one ounce to 40
grems (about 1.5 ounces) results in a
misdemeanor, Possession of more then 40 grams
isaClassCËelony.

Where cen you lagally buy marijuana? The
Washington State Liquor Control Board has until
December 1,2013, to establish guidelines and
regulations for the sale and distribution of
mar'r¡uana. Untilthen, it is illegal to purchase
'marijuana from an unlicensed provider. lt is also
illegalto grow or sell marijuana. Collective gardens
used by medical marijuana patients are not affected
by the language of this initiative.

What constitutes an lnfraction for marijuana?
Law enforcement officers have proÞable cause to
cite for the infraction based upon seeing someone
with the product or smelling rt, and the person is
within public view. This person would be charged
with a Class 3 civil infraction under RCW 7.S0.
Though the fine is not dírectly specified in the
initiative, some have predicted the citetion will likely
result in a $103 tine.

Gan law enforcement seize marijuana and
paraphernalia? Unless they can articulate some
other behavior ihat suggests a criminally illegal
behavior or activity, further searches of the person
are not lawful. Different agencies' policy will dictate
seizure of any marijuana or paraþhernalia. At this
time, it is unclear whether the marijuana and
paraphernalia will be seized or not,

lf a law enforcement officer witnesses a person
smoking what appears to be mar[uana, can
they then search that person? The officer who
witnesses the infraction can contact the person and
issue the citation. Officers can initiate a search only
il there is suspicion or indication that the person
receiving the citation rnay be armed, or if that
person gives the presiding off¡cer indication they
have criminal possession on their person.

Must law enforcement officers have warrants
for blood tests? lf offîcers believes someone is
driving under the influence and impaired, they will
conduct a field sobriety test. lf officers establish
probable ôâuse, they will ask for permission to draw
blood, or they can obtain a warant from a judge. ln
the case of a cotlision, blood draws are mandatory.
The provisions and policies of a blood draw are not
a new practice and were not changed by the
initiative.

How does law enforcemenl obtain blood?
Ofücers must follow their agency's policy. Many
take the person to the nearest hospitalfacility for
the blood draw.

Fersonnel & policy
Can employers continue to test for marijuana?
Similar to alcohol, employers may require testing,
discipline for policy violations, and regulate use or
impact in the workplace. Employers should make
sure that their personnel policies are up to date and
include legalized marijuana, and consult with their
city or àgency legal representative.

ls there a difference between the Sng
(nanogram) threshold and the 15ml (milliliter)
tlrreshold that urine tests from Þepartment of
Licensirtg (DOL) use? Yes. 5ng is the limit set
forth by the initiative as the per se level of
impairment for someone under the influence of
rnarijuana. This is measured by a blood test
designed to detect "active metabolites." Studies
indicate that active metabolite levels fall to
approximately 2ng withìn 4-6 hours of use,
CommercialDriver License (CDL) holders are
regulated by DOL, which follows federal regulations
and uses the 1Sml threshold, This level ìs
measured by a urine test.



ø2/Ø7/2ø1-3 L5:36 36ø943772I

What about off-duty marÍjuana consumptíon?
Washington public employers have a strong legal
basis to discipline or disoharge employees who test
positive for marijuana if this action is consistent with
the respective contracts, policies and past
disciplinary action. However, further legislation and
litigation witl likely determine whether discharge for
off-duty marijuana use violates public policy,

Land use & zoning
Can jurisdlctions implement pol¡c¡es to limit
producers, processors and retailors licenses
and locations? Growing marijuana (unless it is a
collective garden) remains illegal untilthe Liquor
Control Board (LCE) establishes a prooess for
licensing and regulation. The LCB will also regulate
perrnissions for marijuana cultivation, processing,
distriþution, and retailtacilities. The LCB is taking
public comments until Feb. 10 about the rules and
restrictions needecl for a marijuana{rower license,

The initiative specifies that only stat+licensed
production, processíng and sale of marijuana are
permitted. The initiative intended that the llcensing
process be similar io that for alcohol. Çities will
have the aÞility to object to the LCB regarding a
proposed licênse. Presumaþly, local land use and
zoning regulations will apply to the siting of
growing, prooessing and ¡etail outlets. The inhietive
specifies that such facilities must be at least 1,000
feet from elementary and secondary schools
playgrounds, recreatioq.ppfte[g, dqy qalqq, paßq,
transit conters, libraries and arcades.

Medical marijuana collective gardens and not
affected by thÍs initiative.

GLENN PAGE Ø8/øg

Taxes & revenue
Will cities get any revenue from the sale of
tnarijuana? The initiaiive does not provide for any
direct funding to cities. Cities will receive their share
of local safes tax revenues and any looally imposed
B&O taxes, ïhe Washington State Office of
Financial Management (OFM) estimates that locats
could recsive as much as 9120 million ín these
taxes over five years, However, there has been
some concern that OFM overestimated how much
marijuana will actually be consumed from these
state-licensed stores. Cities will not see any
rêvenue from marijuana sales until at least
December 2013,

What about all of the expected nèw ravenue
from legal marijuana sales? The initiative created
a specific new taxing scheme. The initiative
provides for a 25o/o excise tax at each transaction
point (producer to processor, processor to reiailer,
and retailer to consumer). The taxes will be placed
in a dedicatêd marijuana fund. After quarterly
distributions of $1.2S million for LCB administration
and $180,000 to oiher specific programs, flre taxes
will be distributed as follows:

. 50% to the state's Basic Health ptan

. 19,07% to the state generatfund
, 15% to the Department of Social & Health

Services for behavioral health & recovery. 10% to the Department of Health for
mar'rjuana education & public health

, ,f , 5% to Community Health Centers ... .. 1Vo to the UW and WSU for research on the
shoft- and long-term effects of marijuana
use

. 0.03% to the Building Bridges Programs



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, Director of Public Works
Date: February 7,2013
Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity

Well Controls

Potelco came through and did some work on the communication lines feeding Well 3
about two weeks ago. After their work was complete, we discovered that the-well would
not turn on when utilizing the automatic controls. We brought CenturyTel back in to
correct the problem, but unfortunately they were unable to correct the problem, only
stating that their lines were hooked up right. As there is a variety of different
configurations that could have been messed up, we took the oppórtunity to correct some
of our existing wiring deficiencies. To date, the issue has not been resólved. We still
have a few "tricks" up our sleeves, but we are concerned that we have three signal wires
starting and ending at the same point, but one of the wire run is approximatel/l2gg feet
longer than the other two. As this is in the CenturyTel system, rv. *. hoping that they
can shed some light on this subject. We are almost to the point wher. *. *ñt string new
continuous wire on our existing poles from the reservoir to the wells to see if that solves
the problem.

Well2 & 3 Proiect

The agreement authorized last meeting was incorporated into Change Order No. 3, as that
is the vessel to add/change/etc. the existing contract that we have wìth Award
Construction. We are currently awaiting signature from Award to formalize the process,
but all parties have agreed to the change order. A copy has been provided for your
review following this report.

Treatment Plant Manager

Interviews have been scheduled for February 12. Tfuee candidates will be interviewed.
We hope that we will be able to provide an announcement regarding this position at the
meeting.

4kV Substation

Elcon has prepared a draft document that will be provided to the City today or Monday.
Once we have reviewed the document, we will prepare the appropriáte advertisement
material and secure the bid date. We envision this step being completed next week. We
will likely utilize a three week bid window, which means the bi¿s will likely be provided
to Council at the end of March. At this time, we do not have an expected lead time on
equipment, as that is vendor dependent.



STAFF REPORT
Non-Agenda Activity

February 7,2013
Page2 of3

Ecology Grantlloan Program

The Ecology website states that the funding offer list will be available in early February
2013- We expect that it is more realistic that we will see that information in Ápril or
May. when the list is available, a copy will be provided for your review.

2nd Street Intersection

No new information has been discovered on funding opportunities. We will continue the
search as necessary to address the sight distance .on.rrn. presented to Council in2012.
In an effort to increase our opportunity for success when funding becomes available, it
may be prudent to utilize Gray & Osborne to lay out a conceptui site plan. please let us
know if this is something you would like to see.

Water Rates

It has come to my attention that there is some concem and confusion regarding the
existing water rates.

Rate History
o This topic starts in mid 2007, when the City solicited proposals from firms to

complete a water rate study.
o In late2007, the city selected FCS to complete the rate study work.o As the Water System Plan was getting wrapped up, the study was placed on hold

until the Water System Plan was completed.

' The Capital Improvement Plan outlined in the Water System plan included a
variety ofsystem deficiencies that needed to be addressed.

o In 2008, the Water System Plan was flrnalized. Work on the rate study continued
from September to December.

o In December 2008, FCS presented the Rate Study findings to the Finance
Committee, then Council. Five rate options were presenûed to the Finance
Committee. The Committee then narrowed it down to two options for the Council
to consider. The first included a higher base rate and overage amount, with the
base rate including 1000 cubic feet (CF). The second option included a lower
base rate and overage amount with the base rate including 500 CF. Both options
included a22o/o increase for 5 years. The second option was chosen by Council.o December 10, 2008 the City Council adopted Resolution 578, setting ihe rates and
the associated22Yo increase that would affect the rates through the beginning of
2013.

o In 2009 and 2010, base rates were increased accurately but the overage amount
(consumption above 500 CF) was not increased.

o In January 2011, it was discovered that the overage amount had not been
increased accordingly. This was presented to the Council for consideration.
Council determined that the overage amount currently being billed would be the



STAFF REPORT
Non-Agenda Activity

February 7,2013
Page 3 of3

starting point for the increase, instead of increasing the rates to the calculated
amount for 2011; this was done by adopting Resolution 623. This resolution also
included language for rate modifications after 2013, which would be 3Yo or based
on the Consumer Price Index (CPÐ, whichever is higher.

o Since January 2011, base and overage rates have increased at22Yoin accordance
with Resolution 623.

As the primary driver for the rate model was capital improvements, a summary of
improvements completed or where funds have been allocated are shown below.

Funded Projects To Date
o Well No. 2 and No. 3 Pre-Design Report
o Well No. 2 Improvements
o Well No. 3 Improvements
¡ Water Rights Transfer
o 150,000 Gallon Reservoir Interior Painting
o 500,000 Gallon Reservoir Interior Painting
o lron and Manganese Treatment System
o Meter Reading / Billing Software and Equipment

When using the 2008 costs shown in the Water System Plan, these projects account for
approximately 60%o of the work planned through 2014. As is typical, inflation has the
ability to change this value dramatically. Cost data has not been compiled on the funded
projects, but can be if Council is interested.

At this time, the only significant items remaining from the initial Capital Improvement
Plan are water main replacements to increase hre flow in certain areas throughout the
City. This work has yet to be planned.

Hopefully this information provides sufflrcient detail to the Council to understand how
and why we have arrived at the current rates. Please note that, in the future, we may want
to consider revising the rate schedule to put more of emphasis on consumption instead of
the base rate, similar to electricity. Utilizing this approach will give the customers more
control over their bill as well as promote conservation of our existing resources.



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: George M. Crumb, Chief of police
Date: February7,2013.
RE: Report for February 13,2013 Council Meeting

y McCteary Police Officers either generated by
Grays Harbor County dispatch 9l I service, citizen re all in, contâcts, or other officer generated
incidents;

*260 incident histories reported as of: 020713 / 1043 hours. $8181.00 in bail and 7 mandatory court dates.

8-Speeding
5-DWLS
O-Speeding in School Zone
l-Burglary
24-Fire Response's
l-Disorderly Conduct
55-Traffic Stop's
0-Assault
l-Weapons Offense
l9-Agency Assist's
O-Drug Incidents
3-Animal Complaints
O-Curfew Violations
2 -T r afïtc Hazar d Rep orts
O-Welfare Checks
O-Report of Harassment
5 -Suspicious Person/Vehicle
O-Police Information or Referrals
I -Trespass

Discussion: Open:

Council Members Present: ALL.... Mr. Ator, Mr.
Mr.Shiller.

Mayor Dent: Present / Not Present

Officer Reporting: Chief Crumb

4-Traffi c Offense/Reckless
3-Found Property Reports
2-Motorist AssislCitizen Assist
3-Theft Reports
O-Attempt to Locate
O-Juveni le Problems/Run-a-way
O-Malicious Mischief
4-Warrant Arrests
8-91I Open Line or Hang Up
0-Domestic Violence
O-Custody dispute/Civil
2-D.U.t.
l-Audible Alarm
5-Subject Stop
O-Hit & Run
O-Noise Complaints
2-Fraud
I -Municipal Code Violation
l-Parking Complaints

Reed, Mr. Caterlin, Mr. Lant,



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Paul Nott, Light & Power
Date: February 4,2013
Re: January Report

Monthþ Statistics;

New Seruices; 1

System Outages; 0
Pole Replacements; 0
Maintenance Work Orders; 3
Billable Work Orders; 1

YTD Totals;

1

0
0
3
1

The month of January consisted of removing all the Christmas lights and omaments,
three maintenance work orders, assisting Public V/orks with an issue at the wells and the
re-conductor between 9n Steet and the bridge by the apartments on Simpson.

The three maintenance work orders consisted of a bad sleeve at a residence, a new service
in Summit Place and the beginning of the year vehicle maintenance.

We have ctlrently pulled in all the wire from 9ft Street to the bridge on Simpson Ave. we
will be energizing the new conductor and transferring the transfotmers in the next couple
of weeks as time allows.

Currentþ, we are installing the new three phase service at the City wells. We should be
completed hopefully tomorrow and then we can jump back on the re-conductor.

The Beehive three phase service should be ready for installation within the next couple of
weeks; we are just waiting on the contactor.

Once these other projects are complete we will be starting the replacement of the bad
underground wire on Luscombe and Olin Ave. Even with the replacement of the
underground wire, we still need to researcl¡ agøin,the pwchase of a "thumper"
(underground fault locating equipment). This will be the fourth year that the thumper has
been approved for purchase in the budget and it is a vital piece of equipment that we
need, especially with the trend to install more underground wire throughout our
distribution system and the simple fact that we have other areas that have old primary
wire that will fault.

As always, if you have any further questions feel free to contact us...



STAFF REPORT

I o: Mayor Dent
From: Colin Mercer
Date: February 4,2013
Re: January Building Department

Activities
. Submit copies of permits issued to Grays Harbor County Assessor's Office.
. McCleary School playshed footings, slab and rough plumbing inspected,
¡ McCleary School new drinking fountain permit issued.
o The Beehive Harmony House storm infiltration basin, grease trap and foundation inspected
. High Definition Homes 1562 N. 5ú St. gypsum board nailing inspected and is now in the completion stage.
o Energy Wise Construction final inspection and Certificate of Occupancy issued.
¡ McCleary Community Church permit issued for interior wall furring, wall insulation, windows and two ductless

heat pumps.
o Our Community Credit Union sign permit issued.
o Fire Hall new roof permit issued.
. City Hall conservation lighting project permit issued.

Nuisance Issues in Progress

Nuisances Resolved

Comments:

The building department has seen an increase in customer service activity of 250Yo over last month since the

announcement of the industrial land purchase.

On February l't I took the Commercial Building Inspectors exam and passed.



Buildine Department Activitv

ACTTVITY
MONTIILY

TOTALS

YEAR TO
DATE

TOTALS
ACTIVITY EXPLANATION

Customer Service 72 72
Answer building department related questions in
person or by phone, meeting with potential
applicants.

Building Permits Issued 6 6
Remodels, new construction & additions, both
residential and commercial.

Plan Reviews Performed 2 2
Reviewing plans for building code and municipal
code compliance.

Inspections Performed 34 34
Field inspections, writing of corrections or
approving work.

Finals or Certificates of
Occupancies

I I
Performing of the final inspection & issuing of
certificate of occupancy allowing use of the
structure.

Complaints Received 2 2
Investigate and address citizen or staffreported
issues, obtain resolution or acceptable
compromise.

Nuisance Letters Sent 0 0

Formal notice from the City informing citizens of
violations and providing expectation of the City
for compliance.

Lemay's Garbage Letters
aent 0 0

Formal notice from City after notification from
Lemay that service has been stopoed.

Building Department
Revenue

$9s7.84 $9s7.84
Funds generated by the Building Department from
permits, inspections, reviews etc.

Rebates Paid
This Month Total Rebates Paid To Date

$165s.00

s Garbase Comnliance
Number of letters sent to

Tenants
Number of letters sent to

Owners
Second notices sent to

Tenants
Second notices sent to

Owners
0 0 0 0

Active Accounts Pendins Stooned Service Un-Occunied
84 0 tl 15



STAFF REPORT

^o: Mayor Dent
From: Colin Mercer Webmaster
Date: February 4,2013
Re: January V/ebsite & Help Desk

Re-Occurrine Website Activities
. Council Agenda,/Packet posted online.

o Council Minutes posted online.

New Website Activitv
o Posted USA Investment Group, LLC land put'chase press release and the Vidette & Daily World newspaper articles to the

Home Page and the Mayor and Council page.
o 2012 Water Consumer Confidence Report added to the Water Departrnent page.

Additional Tasks
. Compile information for Mayor Dent on the property the City pwchased for the new fire station.
¡ Assist with the deployment of the BIAS backup system on the server and work stations.

Month Number of Incidents
Renorted

Staff
Reported / Closed /

Ooen

Citizen
Reported / Closed /

Onen
October 5 3 /0 /35 2l0l l3

November J 3 /2136 0l2l tt
December 15 3177122 t2lt0l13

January 5 5/t/26 010/13

Website Comments:
First

LOlleenName:
RE: Resident upset with localfire dept. as seen on King 5. Please stand your ground! When people do

Comments. not want to pafticipate in our democracy and want something for free, perhaps that is just what they' should get - nothing. Firemen cannot put their lives on the line to save people, homes, pets, etc. for
nothingì You do a gãod job and know there are many who appreciate your work. Thank'you'!

Date: I/7/2OL3 6:10:24 PM



Website Traflic January 1,2013 throueh JanuaryJl. 2013 (Ton visited paees shown only)
Sect¡on page Views I percentofTotal

3043

823

574

474

453

446

430

382

322

292

t76

167

t57

155

155

150

134

133

118

118

116

t74

LL2

110

L07

90

76

75

75

73

72

56

56

iq

44

42

35

32

31

23

25.7o/o

6.95o/o

4.85o/o

4o/o

3. B3o/o

3.77o/o

3.630/o

3.23o/o

Chamber of Commerce

Bear Festival

2008-13 Budset

Code. Ordinances & Standards

Munícioal Court

Prev¡ous Years Counc¡l M¡nutes

Tell Us What You Thlnkl

lnterlocal Agreements

Flood Photos 2009

12.08 House Number¡ns

Bear Festival Photos

65th Anniversary Photos

Christmas Photos 2007

Park Proiect Photos

7 Zoning.



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: February 7,2013
Re: Utility Service Abandonment

This issue was originally presented in December of 2012. Attached you will find the
memorandum previously provided to the Mayor and Council regarding the
inconsistencies relating to when connection fees must be paid. Additionally, you will
find copies of the existing resolution and ordinances for comparison as requested in the
December meeting.

Dan, Wendy, and I have recently discussed this issue; all of us were of the same mind to
a certain extent, that if a connection charge has been paid on a propefty, additional
connection charges should not be warranted.

Upon reviewing the ordinance index, it appears that connection charges were instituted in
1993 by Ordinance 596 (note after Ordinance 519). This is an important fact to note as
we are considering this issue, as most of the connections within the City were installed
prior to 1993. We have also consulted with all agencies in Grays Harbor and the larger
Thurston County cities. They are relatively consistent in requiring a connection charge as
a new connection is made and when a service increases use, with the charge staying with
the property forever (ie a service can be dormant for a period of time and another
connection charge is not required).

One exception when conducting this survey was Westport. In Westport, a service that
has been inactive for more than 6 months and less than 5 years is subject to a reactivation
fee ($200). A service that has been inactive for over 5 years requires an application for
water service and payment of an "installation fee". The "installation fee" is dependent on
the meter size, for example a standard 3/+" servtce is $525. Please note, no such charges
were found for sewer service.

In all cases, connection charges are not required for properties that have previously had
service and wish to restore the same level of service.

Staff Recommendation:

Our existing language requires payment of a connection charge after 12 months or 5
years, depending on how you read the language. The path laid by Westport passes the
"common sense" test, as inactive services do not necessitate payment of a full connection
charge, but recognize the lost revenue due to the inactivation of the service. Utilizing the
model from Westport may be the most realistic solution to this dilemma, provided that
both water and sewer are subject to these fees.

Action Requested:

Please provide direction to staff for preparation of the appropriate revisions.



City of McCleary
Houe of the Mctleary Beqr Fest¡¡)ql

MEMORANDIJM

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

December lI,2012

Mayor and Council

Nick Bird

SUBJECT: UtilityServiceAbandonment

CC: Dan Glenn and Wendy Collins

As a result of some questions by a potential buyer looking at a site being auctioned as a tax sale,
we discovered a variety of inconsistencies relating to utilily service abandonment and connection
charge payment requirements. The basic question driving ihi. .rrrn-ury is as follows; ..Is
payment of the connection charges necessary if service has not been provided in 4 years?,'

Reference Points:
o ordinance 519 (MMC 13.04.070) - Abandonment of connection

o Any connectÌon remaining unusedfor a perkd o_f five years is deemed abandoned
and a new connection shall be appliedfor when renewal of service is requested.
Where such reconnection requires new construction from ihe property lines to the
main, but in the same location, the fee for such service sha[ bè such amount as
may be established by resolution.

o Ord. 519 has never been repealed.
o Adopted in March 1987
o A similar statement is not provided in the Sewer (MMC 13.12) or Utility Service

Rate (MMC 13.24) Chaprers.

o Resolution 580 - Connection Fee,s
o Originally drafted as Resolution 509 in July 2005.
o Addresses Water and Sewer Connection Fee,s.
o States, "an applicant seeking service to a property which is being served as of the

date of the application and./or has been served by the utility from which service is
sought within the rwelve months immediø the date upon which
application was filed, shall not be reauired to oay the basic fee established,

,-".,"."TT.'rlll"åffi lH'råi:åi,"å:'ü""#låi j:"rî'Íïäå:ïf 
'.",ä0,."0o,.

100 South 3rd Street, McCfeary, WA 98557 . 360.495.3667 (phone! 360.495.3097 (fax) . CityofMcCleary,com



December 71,2012
Utility Service Abandonment

Page 2 of2

o Adopted January 2009

Concerns
1. Resolution 580 is not consistent with Ordinance 519.
2. Foreclosure timelines and property sales timelines essentially require an additional cost

of $8,700 to acquire utility service if documented activity has not been provided in the
previous l2 months.

Potential Solutions
l. Connection charges should only be required if the service has been "abandoned", which

would be defined in accordance with MMC 13.04.070.
2. MMC 13.04.070 should be repealed and a new section in13.24 (Utilities) should be

added with the language currently provided in MMC 13.04.070.
3. Section III of Resolution 580 should be repealed.

Since Ordinance 722 (MMC 13.24.050) clearly states the city administrator shall have the
authority to develop and issue rules and regulations to administer the program of connection
fees, and the City does not have an administrator, I would suggest requesting Mr. Glenn's
assistance in drafting an ordinance and resolution implementing the solutions provided herein.



ORD INANCE NO. 5/?

AN ORDfNANCE RELATING TO WATER POLICY;
ESTABLISHING REGULATIoNS; AND PROV¡DING
FOR PENALT I ES.

Sect ¡ on I

Section I I

Sect¡on I I I

Sect¡on tV
Sect i on V
Section Vl

Sect¡on Vt I

Sect lon Vl I I

Section lX
Sect ¡ on X
Sectlon Xl

Sectlon Xt I

Section Xl ll
Section XIV
Sect í on XV
Sect I on XV I

Sect¡on XVI I

Sectlon XVt I I

Section XIX
Sect ¡ on XX
Sect i on XX I

Section XXt I

Section XXt I I

Sect¡on XXIV
Sect i on XXV

Sect i on XXV I

Sect I on XXV I I

Sect ion XXVI f I

Sect¡on XXIX
Sect ¡ on XXX
Sect i on XXX I

Nonpayment of
Meter
Nonpayment of
[íeter

Charges S ingte Un ¡tlSingte
Charges Mu I t i-Un i t,/S i ng te

Regulations ceneral ty
Def¡n¡tions
Serv ¡ ce Type Def ¡ ned
Comprehensive plan
Des i gn Standards
Ownersh I p of Ma i ns and Serv I ceConnect I ons
Abandonment of Connect ¡on
Admini strat ion and EnforcementInspection of premises
Serv¡ce--Appl ication
Serv i ce--Connect I on__Genera I

Requ I rements
Serv I ce--Connect Í on__Hook_Up and Meter
Cha rge
Serv I ce--Connect i on__Temporary
Serv ice--Connect I on__Who t esa I å ConsumersSubstandard Ma i ns
Service--Connect ion__ f nsta I lat ion ofMain
Main Extens¡on Charge
Water Meters
Serv I ce--Reconnect i on
Backf I ow prevent ion Dev I cesUnauthor i zed Turn_On
Turn-Of f Fees
Provision for Surcharge
Serv i ce-Cash Depos i tsB¡lling and payments Singte Unit/SingteMeter
Bi I I ing and payments Mult i_Unit/SingteMeter

CrimÌnal Offense
Al location of payments
Uti I lty Service/Voluntary Terminat¡on

SECTION t: RegulatÍons General ty. The Clty Counci I

shal I have the author¡ty to adopt rures and regurations for
the control of the municipat water supply system of the Clty
of such content as ¡t may deem necessary and aÞpropr¡ate.

SECTION I l: Definit¡ons, Whenever used
Chapter :

¡n this

ORDINANCE -13/11/A7 TOWN OF MCCLEARY
P,O, BOX 3ô0

McCLEARY, WA 98s57



A. ',Counc¡1,'means the C¡ty Counc¡l of the City
of McC I eary.

B. "Mains" means water I ines designed or used to
serve more than one premises.

C. "persons, ', ,.Customers, ,, Owner, ,, and Occupant,,
lnclude natural persons of either sex, assocÌations,
copartnerships, and corporations where actlng ¡ndividual ly
or by a servant, agent, or employee; the s¡ngular number
shall be held to include the plural and the mascutine
pronoun to i nc I ude the fem i n ¡ ne.

D, ,,premises" means a continuous tract of land,
bui ldlng, or group of adjacent bui ldlngs under a single
control with resÞect to use of water and respons¡b¡ I ity for
payment therefor - Subd i v i S i ons of such use or
responslb¡lity shall constitute a dfvision into separate
prem i ses as here i n def i ned.

E. "Service Connection,, means that port ion of the
City water supply system connecting the supply system on a
premlses to the city water dlstributlon ma¡n inctuding the
tap into the ma¡n, the water meter and appurtenances, anct
the serv¡ce I ine from the main to the meter and from the
meter to the property I ine. ,,Serv ice Connect ion,, i nc ludes
the connectíons for f¡re protect¡on as wel I as for domestic,
commerclal, and ¡ndustrial uses.

F . ',standard or permanent Ma i ns.
wh i ch conform to the standard spec i f i cat I ons
with respect to materials ancl minimum d¡ameter.

means ma i ns

of the City

G. "Standard Spec i f i cat i ons,, means the
spec I f ¡cat ions set forth r n the current vo r ume of ,,standard
Speclfications for Municipal pubt ic Works Constructlon,,
prepared and distributed by the Washjngton State Chapter of
the Amer i can pub I i c Works Assoc i at I on (APWA) .

ORD I NANCE -2
3/'t1/A7 TOWN OF MCCL€ARY

P.O. BOX 360
MCCLEARY,WA 98557



H. "Substandard or Temporary Mains,, means mains
whrch do not conform to the standard specif¡cat¡ons of the
Clty with respect to materials and,/or minlmum diameter.

L .Super¡ntendent" shal I mean the person duty
appornted by the Mayor of the city as the superintendent of
the water department.

J. "C¡ty,,means the City of McCteary, Washington,
or as i nd i cated by the context, may mean the water
department, water super i ntendent, c I erk_treasurer, eng i neer,
or other employee or agent representlng the Clty in the
d i scharge of h i s/her dut ¡ es.

K. ,,Englneer" means the professlonaI engineer
regularly employed or retained by the city as its engineer.

L. ,,Res i dent i a I Water Serv i ce,, means domest ic
water service (includ¡ng lawn and garden sprankllng)
providecf to a residential livlng unit.

¡/. ,,Commerc¡al Water Service,,means water serv¡ce
provÍded to premises utirized for busíness or ¡ndustrial
purposes.

sEcrroN rrr: Service Types Defined. whenever usecf in
th i s chapter:

A. "Regular. serv¡ces means performance by the
city of the forlowing: Tapping of the maln, instalration of
the service Þipe from the main to the yoke, jnstal lation of
the yoke, the meter, the meter box, and I nsta J I at i on of
necessary valves and appurtenances,

B. ,,Dup lex" serv lces means performance by the
c i ty of the fo r ow i ng: Regu r ar serv r ce as def i ned above
and' in addition thereto, a pipe of sufflcient size to serve
two meters, instal latioh of two meters, two meter boxes, two
yokes, and two sets of necessary valves and appurtenances.

ORD INANCE -3
3/11/A7 TOWN OF McCLEÀRV

P.O. 80X 360
MGCLEARY. WA 9855?



C. ,,pretapped and preplumbed,, service means
performance by the clty of the fol lowing; placement of the
meter in the meter yoke.

D. "pretapped Only,, service means performance by
the C¡ty of the fol lowing: lnstal latíon of the valves,
meter yokes, meter, and meter box.

SECTION lV: Comprehens¡ve plan. A comprehenslve
water system p I an may be prepared for the C i ty þy the
Engineer and a copy of the same shar r be ma¡ntaaned on fi fe
in the Office of the Clerk_Treasurer. Such plan shat I

contain as a minimum, the location and specifications of
existing facl I ¡tles of the system, recommendat¡ons for
correct¡on of existing deficiencies ancl for ¡mprovement of
the exist¡ng system, and iF the system is eXpanded ln the
future. The comprehensive water system plan shat I be
reviewed and updated as deemed necessary by the Counci I.

Des ¡ gn Standards, The des i gn standards
may be adopted from t¡me_to_tlme by the Councl I uÞon the
recommendat¡on of the engineer and a copy of the same may be
ma¡nta¡ned on fi te at the Offlce of the Clerk_ïreasurer.

SECTION Vl: OwnershiÞ of Mains and Serv¡ce
Connect í ons,

A. The ownershlÞ of al I mains, service
connectjons, and appurtenances in the publ ic street, al leys,
or uti I ¡ty rights-of-way shal I be vested ful ly in the city
and the Þerson resÞons i b I e for the construct i on of such
mains shat I rel inqu¡sh, by b¡ I I of sale or other apÞropr¡ate
instrument of conveyance, al I ¡nterest in the ownershfp of
such mains upon acceptance by the city: pRovrDEO, however,
that at I private systems existing at the t¡me of the passage
of the ord¡nance codified herein shar r remain under private
ownership unress dedicated to the city under the provrsions
of thls chaÞter and w¡th the aÞprovat of the Counci l.

ORD I NANCE -43/11/87 TOWN OF MCCLEARY
P.O. BOX 360

MCCLEARY,WA 9ô552



B. The City shal ) operate, control, and ma¡ntain
a I I approved and accepted components of the c i ty water
system in the publ ic streets or uti I ity rights_of_way up to
and inclucling the meter, but shal I not be responsible beyond
the meter. The owner of the property sqrved sha I I be

responsibre for ma¡ntenance of arr pipe and fitt¡ngs from
the meter to hts premises. No alteratron shar I be made to
any connection nor shal I any connection be made to the City
water system without the approval of the super¡ntendent.

SECTION Vl I : Abanctonment of Connect ¡on, Any

connect¡on remain¡ng unused for a period of five years is
deemed abandoned and a new connection shal I be appl ¡ed for
when renewa I of serv ¡ ce i s requested. Where such
reconnect ion requ i res hew construct lon from the property
lines to the main, but in the same location, the fee for
such service shal I be such amount as may be establ ished by
Resolution.

SECTTON Vl I t: Administration and Enforcement.
A. The crew superv ¡ sor I s chargect w ¡ th

adm¡nistration and enforcement of this chapter. Water
service to any premises served by the city water system may

be discontÍnued for any violation or aþrtdgement of the
prov i s ¡ ons of th i s chapter after due not i ce thereof ,

B. ln the event water service is discontinued for
falture to comply w¡th provisions of this chapter, it shall
rema¡n term¡nated for the duration of such noncompl ¡ance.

C. The C I erk_Treasurer sha I I have the author ¡ ty
to from time-to-time estabr¡sh rures and regurat¡ons in
retation to the lmplementat¡on and operation of the system:
PROVIDED that such rules and regutations shal l, prior to
thelr effect¡ve date, be subm¡tted to the Counc¡l for its
approva I .

ORDINANCE -5
3/11/87 ÎOWN OF McCLEARY

P.O. BOX 360
McCLEABY,WA 98557



SECTTON lX: fnspect¡on of premlses.

emp I oyees of the water department, proper

shal I have free access at reasonabfe hours

a I I Þrem i ses served by the c I ty water system
of ascertaining conformity to this chapter.

SECTION X: Serv ice--App I ¡cat i on.

A. All applications for water servjce sha¡l be
made at the of f Í ce the C I erk_Treasurer or at such other
p I ace as the Counc ¡ I may hereafter des i gnate by Reso I ut I on
and upon such form as may be prescr í bed by the C I erk_
Treasurer.

B' Every such appr ¡cation shar r be made by the
.owner of the property to be furnished, or by fts author¡zed
agent, and the apÞt icant shat I state fut ly and truly at I the
purposes for which the water may be requlred.

SECTION Xf : Service__Connect¡on__Generaf

Requ ¡ rements.

A. Except as otherw ¡ se prov i ded for here i n, or
unless approved by the Counci l, no premises shaf I hereafter
be connected to the water supply system of the city unless
there is a standard main owned by the city in the puþt lc
r i ght-of-way adjacent thereto.

B. When a perm i t has been obta ¡ ned for the
i nsta I t at i on of water serv ¡ ce, the crew suÞerv ¡ sor sha I I

cause the premlses described in the application to be
connected with the water system by a service p¡pe extending
from the maln to the property I ine and a stopcock ancf water
meter placed within the rlght_of_way. Every separate
prem¡ses shal I have its own separate meter instaf led,

C. Service connect¡ons shal I be ¡nstal led by
c¡ty at the expense of the property owner, which shal I

the preva¡tlng cost of such instaltation at the t

ORD I NANCE -63/11/A7 TOWN OF McCLEARY
P.O.80x360

McCLEARY, WA 98887

Author i zed

ly identlfied,

of the day, to

For the purpose

the

be

ime



thereof, ln case of replacement or new service, no service
smal ler than three_fourths lnch shat I be ¡nstal ted.

D. Al I connections to city service shal I conform
to the standard speclficatíons and regulat¡ons of the c¡ty.

SECTION Xt t: Service_Connection__Hook_up anct Meter
charge' Ar r persons connecting to the water system of the
c I ty sha I I pay , i n advance of connect ion to the water
system, a hook-up and water meter charge ¡n accordance with
the schedure set forth by Resorution of the counci r. ln
every case, t¡tle to the water meter, meter box, ahd servlce
connection lines shall be and remain with the city. The
hook-up and water meter charge shal I be establ ished from
time-to-time by Resorution of the counci r to reimburse for
al I time and materials, ¡nctuding but not I imited to, meter,
f ttt¡ngs, and restorat¡on.

SECTION Xl I I : Service__ConnectÍon__Temporary.

A. Water service may be suÞpl ied to Þremíses on a
temporary basis durlng the construct¡on of a building
thereon or during the construct¡on of a standard main to
serVice such Þremises. Aþpl ications for temporary service
shar r state fur ly the purposes for which temporary servrce
rs requested. Afl costs required for ¡nstallation and
removal of such temporary serv¡ce shal I be paid by the
appl icant prior to approva{ of such appl lcation.

B . Upon cessat i on of the need for wh i ch t he
temporary serv¡ce was requested, the owner shal j tmmediately
notify the superlntendent thereof and such temporary service
sha I I forthw ¡ th be term i nated or cohverted to permanent
service.

C. When a Þerm i t has been obta ¡ ned for the
instal latlon of water service, the crew suÞervisor shal t

cause the premises described in the appl ication to be

ORD I NANCE -73/ 11 /a7 ÎOWN OF MêCLEARY
P.O. BOX 360

MCCLEARY, WA 9E557



connected with the water system by a serv¡ce pipe extending
from the main to the property r ine and a stopcock and water
meter Þlaced within the rlght_of_way. Every separate
premises shal I have its own separate meter ¡nstal led.

D. Serv¡ce connections shall be installed by the
city at the expense of the property owner, which shar I be
the prevailing cost of such installat¡on at the t¡me
thereof' rn case of repracement or new servrce, no service
smal ler than three-fourths inch shal I be ¡nstal led.

E. Al I connect¡ons to city service shal I

to the standard specif¡cations and regulations of the
SECTION XIV: Service__Connection__Wholesale

con form

city.

Consumers.

A. The counc¡ r may authorize water service to a

community or group of individual users to be furnlshed
through a common master meter upon f I nd I ng that serv ¡ ce
through ¡ndividuar meters is not practrcabre. where service
through a comrnon master meter i s author ¡ zed, the master
meter shal I be ¡nstal lecl by the city at appl icant,s expense
and shal I thereafter be maintalned, owned, and control led by
the c i ty.

B. App I i cat i on for water serv i ce under the
provis¡ons of this section shall be made on the forms
furnished by the city for that purpose, whrch shar r incrude
as a minimum, a deta¡led descrlption of the premises to be
served, the name and nature of the person or entity to be
responsible for the serv¡ce and conhect¡on charges, the
circumstances precluding serv¡ce by incllvidual meters, and
such other ¡nformation as the Counci I may deem necessary.

C. Deta¡ led plans of al I communlty water systems
to be served by a master meter, and all modlflcat¡ons
thereof, shall, prlor to connect¡on, be subm¡tted for revlew
by the eng i neer.

OROINANCE -83/11/87 TOWN OF MoCLEARY
P.O. BOX 360

McCLEARY,WA 98552



D, Community Water serv¡ce as provided for in
th¡s sectron shar r be r rmited to those prem¡ses crescrrbed in
the appr icat¡on therefor. serv¡ce to add¡tionar premises

shal I reguire a separate appl icatÌon and approval.
E. The ownersh i p, operat I on, and ma i ntenance of a

commun ¡ ty water system beyond the master meter sha I I be
vested in and the responsibl I ity of the members of such
group so served.

SECTION XV: Substandard Ma¡ns. No substandard or
temporary mains shar r hereafter be rnstar Ied and connected
to the water supp I y system. Ex i st i ng substandard ma i ns may
be extended to serve add I t i ona I customers prov i ded the
design capacity of such mains are not exceeded and providect
the malns are under the ownership of the city, Appl ications
for the extens¡on of a substandard main shal I be processed
in the same manner as ls provided ln Section X.

SECTION XVI : Service__Connection__lnstal lation of
Maln,

A. Whenever appl icat¡on ls made for water servtce
to premlses with no maln in the adjacent street, a standard
main must be ¡nstal led prior to connect¡on. The
¡ nsta I I at ¡ on of such standard ma ¡ ns sha I I conform to the
comprehens ¡ ve water Þ I an for the c i ty.

B. A standard ma¡n may be instal led by and at the
exÞense of the owner ( s ) of the Þrem i ses to be served
thereby, oursuant to pfans approved by the eng¡neer.

C, The owner may elect to have a standard main
¡nstal led by the city uÞon making Þayment to the city of the
appropriate maln extension charges as provided for ih this
chapter.

SECTION XVlt: Main Extenslon Charge. Whenever a main
ts installect w¡thin the corporate limits of the city as

ORD I NANCE -93/11/A7 TOWN OF MCCLEARY
P-O. BOX 360

McCLEARY, WA g8ss?



prov¡ded here¡n, the main extenslon charge to be pa¡d by the
owner(s) of the premises to be served shal I be determ¡ned by
the Counc¡ I of the advice of the eng¡neer based upon the
then prevai I ing average costs for the necessary material,
labor, and equipment required in accordance w¡th cL¡rrent
practlces and the comprehensive water pjan, based uÞon the
average or front footage of property to be served or a

combination of acreage and the front footage.
SECTTON XVI I t: Water Meters,

A. At I service connect¡ons to the city system
shal I be metered. Water meters shal I be slzed to prov¡de
adequate domest i c water to the customer . M I n imum water
meter sizes shar I ordinari ry be determ¡ned from the numþer
of un¡ts served as fol lows:

1. t_2 un¡ts 3/4,,meterZ. 3_5 un its I ,, meter3. 6_10 units 1 1/4,,meter4. I 1_2O un ¡ts 1 1/2,, neter

B. Al I requests íor service to six or more units
through a single meter shat I be subject to approvat by tne
Counc ¡ I upon rev i ew and recommendat i on of the eng I neer .

C, Water meters for services larger than twenty
unÍts shal I be sized by the engíneer.

SECTION XIX: Service__Reconnection. 
A

reconnection ¡nit¡ated by appl¡catlon of an owner
to increase the size or change the locat¡on of an
connection shafl be deemed an or¡ginal connection
cost thereof shall be borne by the owner of the
served by such connection.

SECTION XX: Backffow prevent¡on Devices.

serv i ce

deslring

exist¡ng

and the

prem i ses

ïhe
Counci I may require the lnstal lation of backflow preventlon
devices on any premises be¡ng servect by the water system
when in the judgment of the Counci l, act¡ng upon the advice

ORDINANCE -IO3/11/a7 TOWN OF MoCLEARY
P.O. BOX 360

MCCLEARY,WA 98SSz



and recommendation of the engineer, the nature and extent of
the activ¡ties on the prem¡ses or materiars stored on the
prem¡ses wourd present an immediate and dangerous hazard to
hearth shoutd a cross-connectlon occur. The cost of such

dev¡ce and the instar ration thereof shar r be borne by the
owner of the prem i ses affected. The type of protect i ve
dev¡ce, rts instarration, and per¡odic testing sharr conform
to the provisions of sect¡on 24g-s4-soo of the washington
Administrative Code,

SECTION XXI: Unauthorized Turn_On. Shoutd the owner

or occupant of any premlses turn on the water or suffer or
cause the same to be turned on after rt has been shut off at
the curb cock by the Clty, water serv¡ce may again be turned
off by the city. A charge of twenty dol lars shalr be made

for restor I ng serv i ce,

SECTION XXtt: Fees. When a verbal or written request
i s made wh i ch may be responded to dur i ng regu I ar work i ng
hours for any discontinuance or turn on of water serv¡ce to
a premises for the convenience of the occuÞant or owner, the
response thereto shall be classified a regular serv¡ce and
no charge made. Such service outs¡de regular working hours
shal I be at the rate of twenty dot lars per cal l.

SECTION XXt f l: prov¡s¡on Íor Surcharge. The Counc¡ I

may, upon recommendat i on of the eng i neer, coord i nator, and
Clerk-Treasurer, ¡mpose or retract a surcharge to the basic
fee of a water bí I L Such a surcharge shal I be deposited
into a separate fund and authorized expenditure of such fund
only for uses outllned at time of surcharge instaltat¡on.
surcharges may be instar Ied for capitar improvements, debt
payments of cap ¡ ta I ¡mÞrovements, or emergency repa I r
exÞend i tures.

ORDINANCE -1 1

3/'t 1 /a7 TOWN OF MCCLEARY
P.O. BOX 360

McCLEAFY, WA 98ss7



SECTTON XXIV: Service__Cash Depos¡ts_ Deposits shat ¡

be required for util¡ties service as stated ¡n the
Ord i nances of the C i ty.

SECTf ON XXV: Bitl ¡ng and payments/Single Unit
Res¡dent¡al. Monthly statements of charges for water
service shal I be due anct payable at the office of the Clerk_
Treasurer or at such other pface or places des¡gnated by him
on or before the f i fteenth day after the statement has been
ma ¡ I ed, and are deemed de I i nquent thereafter . statements
shal I cover service charges for the period shown thereon and
sha I I be forwarded by ma i I to the customer as soon as
pract icable after each service per iod.

SECTTON XXVf : Bitl¡ng and payments,/Multi_Untt/Singte
l¡tater Meter - Month ly statements of charges f or water
service shal r be due ancf Þayable at the office of the clerk_
freasurer or at such other place or places designed by h¡m
on or before the f i fteen day after the statement has been
mai led, and are deemed del lnquent thereafter, payment of
monthly water charges shal I be as establ ished in the records
of the city' such bi r t ing shar r not rer ieve the property of
the r ien nor the randrord of the urtimate responsrbi r ¡ty for
the ob I i gat i on i ncurred .

SECTIoN XXVÍ l: Nonpayment of Charges./S ¡ ng le-Un ¡ t
Res¡dent¡al, Nonpayment of any of the water charges set
forth in th¡s chapter shall be suffic¡ent cause for
d i scont I nuance of serv i ce to the prem i ses notw I thstand I ng
Èhe ex ¡ stence of any depos i ts made as prov i ded i n Sect i on
O1 -O'l ,27O. Water servlce terminated for nonpayment shaf f

not be restored unti I al I charges together w¡th a serv¡ce
fee as stated for restoring service are paid.

SECTtON XXVt I t: Nonpayment of Charges Mutti_Unit/Singte
Meter Landlords. Nonpayment of such water charges sha I I

ORD INANCE -'I 23/25/87 TOWN OF McCLEARY
P.O. BOX 360

McCLEABY, WA 98557



result ¡n a I ien against landlord,s property. Statements
shaf I cover service charges for the per¡od shown thereon and
shal I be forwarded by mai I to the customer as soon as
practicable after each serv¡ce perlod. Upon not¡ce to the
units upon the premises of the ¡ntention to termlnate,
termination, and reconnection shall be as estabt¡shed in
Sect¡on XXVI l.

SECTION XXtX: Crim¡nat Offense. Any person Who is
convicted of tampering with any element of the system,
whether Ìn the manner establlshect in Section XXl, by
mod I fy i ng or attempt i ng to mod i fy any meter or any read i ng
thereof , by under tak i ng any unauthor i zed connect i on , by
introducing into the water system any substance without the
authorization of the Councll, or In any other manner, shall
be gui rty of a criminar offense and, upon convictron, shar r

be pun¡shed as provicted in sect¡on Number r of ordinance
Number 499, as now ex i st ¡ ng or hereafter amended or
rep I aced.

SECTTON XXX: Al location of payments. Upon receipt,
mon¡es shall be apÞlled against obr¡gations ¡n the forrow¡ng
priority:

A. Any de I ¡ nquent amount, i nc I ud i ng I ate charges,
whether for sewer, water, electricity, or garbage.

B. Water.

C, Sewer,/carbage.

D. Electrical power,

SECTTON XXXt: Uti llty Service/Votuntary Terminat¡on.
unless otherw¡se spec¡flcalry requested in writrng wrth the
Off¡ce of the Clerk_Treasurer, a reqUest to terminate one
ut¡ I ity service shal I be deemed to constitute a request to
term¡nate al I uti I ity services provided by the City to the
prem¡ses ¡n question.

ORDINANCE -133/25/a7 TOWN OF MCCLEARY
P.O. BOX 360

McCLEARY, WA 985s2



PASSED IH I S
- --/¿--a_^ day of 2-""¿"

1 987, by the C i ty Counc l t of
slgned ln approval therewlth

, I 987.

CITY

the City of McCleary, anct

th ts Z5.a(' day of

ATTEST:

Ø
DONNIE ROSTEDT, Cterk-Treast¡rer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

1,t,ì,1
DANIEL O. GLENN. At tor ney

STATE OF WASHINGTON }

GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY ; "=.

g the duty appolnted Cterk_ary, do cert I fy tnat I caused

trn e ¿ câ'n*'o i-?,:i:-i"'3oiftÍ;';ogi.ii '.' ? C dav or

ORDINANCE -143/25/A7 TOWiI OF MCCLEARY
P.O. BOX 380

MoCI-EARY,WA 9ES57

NOT

ING
appo i ntme



RESOIJUITION NO . 5TO

A RE9OT¡UTTON REI,ATTNG TO PT'BI¡IC SERVICES;
EsråBr.rsHrNc åùID coNFrRMrNc FEES rN REr.ATroN
TO CONIÍECTION TO THE CITT'S T'|TII¡ITY SYSTEMS,.
REPEjAI¡ING RESOLIITION S09; AND pROVfDrNc FOR
EEEECTryE DATES.

R,ECITALS:

1. pursuant to Ordinance i22 the Council

set by written resorution fees and rates to be

speci-f ied City provided servi-ces and' provide

mechanisms in relation to the adjustment thereof.

2- The necessity of the continued collection of the
authorized levels of fees and rates and the mechanisms for their
adjustment has been confirmed by the Mayor and councir during the
most recent review of the financial affairs of the city reading
up to the adopLion of a budget for the year 2OOg,

3- The fees and rates set in the folrowing sections
have been estabrished after careful consi_deration by the Mayor

and council, after receipt of data and recommendations from a the
Fcs Group, a professionar consuJ-ting firm, and concurence in
those recommendations of city staff, as to the minimum r-evels

necessary to adequately maintain and provide funding for the
future needs of the various utlrities invorved. Rer_evant

and Mayor may

charged for

for certain

CITY OF üicGtEAny
1æ SOUIH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHIIGTOI{ 9BES7

RESOI¡TTTION .B- 1
Ll07 /2009
D6/lc



portions of the report submit.t.ed by the FCS Group are attached as

Attachment #L.

NOhI/ THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS BY THE CITY

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY, THE MAYOR SIGNING IN

AUTHENTICATION THEREOF :

sEcrroN r: on and after the effective date of this
resolution, the followíng overall connection fee (ocF) to be paid
by a party seeking to obtain connection to the City,s water and

sewer utility shaÌI be as set forth herein.

A. As to properties within the corporate rimit.s of the
city at the time of the submission of the request for connection,
the foJ-J.owing connection fees shalr be required prior to
connection to the utility in question.

1- singre f amir-.v residence: As to a single f amiJ.y

residence, a base overall- connection fee, hereinaft.er referred to
for convenience by the acronym BocF, sharr appry for a connection
requÍring service for no more than an equivalent residential unit
(ERU) :

â.

b.

,

RESOIJUTION -B- 2
Ll07 /2009
DG/1E

connection,

connection,

ç3,564.00.

$4,331.00.

CITY OF McCLEARy
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGToN 98557

of

of

Astoa

Astoa

water

seb/er

the sum

the sum

to such connectj-ons, the following provisions shall apply:

As



a. Multi-famitn: An overarr- connection fee (oc')
determined by murtiplying the base overalr_ connection fee (BocF)

for the connection requested by a figure represent.ing the
equivalent residential units, the applicabre ERU figure being
derived from the tabres referenced within section rrr (A) of this
resolution.

b- commercial cgnnections: The BocF for the utirity
connection sought shaLl be applicabre: pRovrDED THAT, in the
event the city Administrator determines the utilization of the
utirity wi-lr exceed an ERU, the ocF shall be determined by the
Administrat,or as a product of the BocF multipried by the ERU

derived from the tabres referenced within section rrr (A) of this
resolution.

c. rndustriar: shatr be carcur-ated and estabrished by

the Administrator based upon the BocF of the utility connection

sought murtipried by the number of ERU represented by the
utilízation for the appricant property derived from the tabres
referenced within SectÍon III(A) of this resolutj_on.

the time

following

B. As to properties outside of the corporate rimits at
of the submission of the completed apprication, the

connection fees shaLl apply:

1-' singre famirv residence: As to a singre famiry
a base overarl connection fee, hereinafter referred toresidence,

RESOLUTION -8. 3
L/07 /zooe
DG/Le

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHTNGTON ggS5Z



for convenience by

requiring service

(ERU):

the acronym BOCF, shall apply

for no more than an equivalent

for a connection

residentiaL unit

As t,o a

Astoa

water

Ser^/ef

$4,

$6,

connect ion,

connection,

the sum

the sum

564 -

493.

of

of

00.

00.

:As

ut i 1íty

in the

of the

by the

the ERU

of this

to such connections, the fol_lowing provisions shal_I apply:
a. Multi-famiry: An overarl connection fee (oc')

determined by murtiprying the base overarr connection fee (BocF)

for the connectíon requested by a figure representing the
equivaJ-ent residential unÍt.s, the apprÍcable ERU figure being
derived from the tabres referenced within section rrr (A) of this
resol-ution.

b.

)

b. co{nmerciar- connections: The BocF for the

connection sought sharr be appricabre: pRovrDED THAT,

event the city Administrator determines the utilization
utility will exceed an ERU, t.he ocF sharr be determined

Adminlstrator as a product of the BocF murtipried by

derÍved from the tabres referenced within section rrr (A)

resolution.

c. rndustriar: shall be carcurated and estabrished by
the Administrator based upon the BocF of the utirity connection
sought murtiplied by the number of ERU represented by the

RESOIJUTION -B- 4
r/07 /2ooe
DG/le

CITY OF MoCLEARY
IOO SOUTH 3RD STBEET

McCLEARY, WASH|NGTON 98567



utilization for the appricant property derived from the tabi-es
referenced wíthin Section III (A) of t.his resolution.

SECTION II: : The cost for the
city's provision of the necessary rabor and materiars to achieve
the physical- connection to the system sharl be in addition to the
fee set forth in section r. These sharr be such figures as are
estabLished in the schedure issued by the Administrator, who is
hereby authorízed to estabr-ish and maintain such schedure. These

schedures shafr refrect the then existing current materiar costs
and current city r-abor costsr âs determined Òn the 1st day of
January of each carendar year and subject to adjustment on the
1st day of JuJ_y of each calendar year.

A. Subject to the responsibility to pay any fees
established by subsection B (required as a result of more

extensive use of the property or change of use), ân appricant
seeking service to a property which is being served as of the
date of the application and/or has been served by the utility
from which service is sought within the twer.ve months immed.iatery
preceding the date upon which application was fited, shall not be

required to pay the basic fee estabríshed pursuant to the
provisions of applicabre ordinances and Resorutions.

RESOI¿UTION _B- 5
L/07 /2a0e
Dc/1e

CITY oF McCLEARy
lOO SOUTH 3RD STBEET

MGCLEARY, WASHINGToN s8557



B- The folrowing provisions shalr apply to an

application whÌch will either result (1) Ín a change of use

t.hrough increased consumption, or (2) an increase in the number

of residential, commercia]-, industrÍar, or business equivarency
units actuarry served by the partícurar utirity connection as

contrasted with existing use. The city shar_r car_curate the
connection fee which woul-d be charged if the applicant was

seeking connection for the current actual utilization, as well as

the connection fee which wourd be charged for the proposed use.
The calculations sharl be done as if the applicant was making a

request for initial connection to the utility system. rn the
event that the figure for a proposed use exceeds the figure
determined for the exist.ing use, this differential shall be paid
to the City.

payment of the amount determined pursuant to this
section shal-r be required whether the increased use is (a) as a

resurt of the replacement of an existing structure or structures
with a new structure or new structures, (b) as the resurt of the
remodeling of an existing structure or structures, (c) the
placement of an additional struclure upon Lhe served property, or
(d) any combÍnation thereof.

C. For purposes of applicable
Resolutions, a property shal1 be deemed to have

Ordinances and

been served or be

RESOÍJUTTON -B- 6
Ll07 /20Oe
Dc./1e

CITY OF McCLÊARy
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

MoCLEARY, WASHTNGTON 9gSS7



being served by the utility in question so J_ong as there is or
has been, within the period established in section f, an active
account maint-ained with the City for which blllings u/ere rendered

as a resurt of the actuar utilizatíon upon the subject property
of the utility in question.

SECTION IV: Àd-iustment:

To reflect the effect of Ínflation, commencing with the
year 2010, the monetary figures established pursuant to the
provisions of this resorution sharr be increased., as of the date

of the commencement of each cal-endar year, as folrows.

The adjustment shall be the greater of (1) three
percent (3å) or (2) the monetary amount which is the resul_t of
the following calculation:

A- Methodologv of cercuration: The then existing
connect,ion fee murtiplied by a figure estabrished as the average

of the seat.tle-Tacoma-Bremerton Area Bi-Monthry rndex cpr-u (June

compared with June) and Lhe us Arl city Average cpr-u for the
same period. IExampre: s-T-B Area Bi*monthly rndex cpr-u is 3.5?

and the us Arr city Average cpr-u for that period is 2.52" The

multiplier to be urilized is 3.0S)

B. Principals of applicatioB:

RESOIJUTTON -B-
L/07 /200e
DG/le

CITY OF MccLEARy
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGToN 98557



1-. The average for the cpr murtiprier, if not an even

1-/1Oth of a percent, shalr be rounded upward to the nearest
1,/LOth of a percent.

2' The resulting product of the calculation carried out
pursuant to sA shall be rounded up or down to the nearest dorrar.

SECTION V: The provisions of this resolution,
including rate structure, sharL be effective as of r2:0L a.m.

upon the day forrowing adoption hereof: pRoVTDED THAT, any

completed application meeting the qualifications for submission

to the city and on file in the office of the clerk-treasurer
prior to adoption of this resorution sharl be processed under

exlsting provisions.

SECTfON VI: Resolution 509 shall be

effective date of this resolution, subject

efficacy of the rates as set forth in Section

such repeal shall not effect any billing
services received prior to that date under

resol-ution.

City of McCleary, and signed in
//-q day of

repealed as of the

to the continued

V: PROVIDED THAT,

or obligation for

the terms of that

authentication

, 2009.

CITY oF McCLEARy
1OO SOUTI{ 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHIITIGToN 98557

PAssED THrs //-ony or 2009, by the City
Council of the

thereof this

RESOIJTITION -B-
Ll07 /2009
Dclle

OFCITY McCLEARY:



ATTEST:

l¿l -z t4---.¿¡
Clerk-Treasurer

FORM:

DONNTE ROSTEDT,

APPROVBD AS TO

DANIEL O. GLENN, C ty Attorney

RESOI.UTION
L/07 /200e
DGl1o

CITY OF McCLEARy
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHTNGTON 9BsS7

-B- 9



ORDINÐICE NO. 722

AI.I ORDTNAT{CE ESTABIISHTNG A MEAÀTS OF SETEING
CoNNECTION FEES / ADDING ¡[EIir SECTIONS TO
CHAPTER L3.24; REPEA],ING S13.24.OO5 Ar{D 51,
ORDINANCE 554, AS T.AST A}IENDED BY 51,
ORDINAÀ¡CE 6t5; REPEALING sECTroN t3.2A.O2g
MMC AND SECTION TI OF ORDINAI{ICE 596, AS LAST
A¡4ENDED BY SECTION r OE' ORDTNANCE 634; AIID
DECLARING A¡I EMERGENCY.

R E C I T A L S:

1. The city, wÍthin the ope::ation of its municipar
authority, maintains a sewer col-l-ection system and a water

dlstribution system.

2 - As was recognized in the adopti-o^ of prior
ordì.nances, those systems have been established over the periocì

of existence of the city through the ut.irízation of generaì. tax
monies, moni.es generated l-hrough the sale of voter approved bond

issues, and monies generated through the user charges which are

from t.ime-to-time imposed upon t.he utílizers of the systems.

3. rt is the desire and intention of the city to
establish connection charges which take into consicleration, among

other factors, that properties within the corporate limits of the

city not yet connected 1,o the system have contributed funds Lo

the capíta.l- construction of these ut.ilities, but not to the same

ORDINANCE - 1
6/ 2e / 2005
Dc/Ie CITY OF McCLEARY

1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET
McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 99SE7



extent as those properties which are not only within the
corporat.e limits, but which have been and are no\,r connected. rt
is furlher the desire and intention to recognize the fact that
properties that are not within the corporate rimits and are not
connected to the clty's utitity system have provicled no funding
that has been utilized in the development of the syst.em. its
repair, replacement, expansion, and improvement. The city
further wishes to take into considerat.ion different vo-lume

demands resulting from the different types of uses and the impact
these demands have upon the available capacity of the city,s
water and sewer system.

4. The city has previousry estabrished these
connection fees through inclusion within ordinances. After
carefur consideration. a different method of adoption has been

determined to be appropriate.

NOW' THEREFORE' BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS BY THE CITY

COUNCIL OF THE CTTY OF McCLEARY:

sEcrïoN r: Based upon the previous recitations and the
material submitted by the city Engineer, the city fi.nds:

A- rt continues to be necessary and appropriate to
continue Lo maintain a schedu.l-e of connection fees to t-he utility
systems of the City.

B. There continues to be a basis and necessity of
recogni zLng the clj-f ferences in contributions to the city' s

utirit.y system as among the crass composed of existing utirLzers,

ORDINAì¡CE . 2
6/28/2005
De/le CITY OF McCLEARY

lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET
McCLEARY, WASHTNGTON 98S57



properties ]ocated within the corporate rimits prior to
installatíon of the utirÍty service, and certain cr_asses of
properties not within the corporate limits at the time of the
instarration of the utility service. such distinctions shoul_d

continue to be referenced in t.he connection charges appried.
c. rt is appropriate to establish such rates by

resoruti-on, in r-ight of the appropriateness of frequent
adjustment of such rates.

sEcrroN rr: There is added to chapter L3.24 of Lhe
Municipal code a ne\^/ section to read, as forr_ows:

on and after the effective date of this ord.i-nance, .such

charges as may be estabrished by writ.ten Resolution of Ihe
councir shar-1 be paid by a party seeking to obtain connection to
the city's water and sewer utitity or to modify exi-st ing
connections to such utilities.

sEcrroN rrr: The cit.y Administrat,or shalr- have the
authority to deverop and issue such rures, reguJ_ations , ancl

forms¡ âs he or she may determine necessary and appropriate in
order to administer t.he pïogram of connections to the cÍty, s

water and sewer utir-it.ies. Any such rule or regulation sha_lr be

submitted in writing to the councir no ress than thirty ca]_endar
days prior to its anticipated effective date. rf during rhat
period the councir either rejects or suspends the effective date,
the rul-e or reguration sharl- not go into effect untit approvar by
the council - rn the event of no action by the councir, the

ORDINAìTCE . 3
6/28/2Oo5
DG/Lê clTY OF McCLEARy

lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET
McCLEARY, WASHINGToN 98557



regul-at.ion shall qo inLo ef f ect
Director: PROVIDED THAT, the Di

Council may authorize an effective
days otherwise required.

upon the date set by the
recLor may propose and the

date earlier than the thirty

of the Municipa.l.

as last amended

SECTTON .IV: The following sections
Code shall_ be and are hereby repealed.

A. S13.24.00S and 51, Ordinance SS4,

by Sl, Ordinance 6i-5.

B. section 1,3.24.023 MMC and section T of ordinance
596, as last amended by Section I of Ordinance.

sECT.roN v: As to any compreted apprication f or
connection to the water or sewer systems of the city on file with
the Office of the Clerk-treasurer prior to the effective date of
this ordinance, such appl-ication sharl- be processed under the fee
schedul-e existing as of the date of the fiJ_ing of the
applical-ion.

sECTroN vr: rf any section, subsection, sentence,
cl-ause, or phrase of this ordinance is for any reason herd to be

invafid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the
varidity of the remaining port.ions of this ordinance. The

Council hereby decl-ares that j-t would have passed this ordinance
and each section, subsection, senl-ence, clause, and phrase

thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one olî more sections,
subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases had been declared
invaLid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason this ordinance

ORDINA}TCE - 4
6/28/2005
DG/Le CITY OF McCLEARy

lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET
McCLEARY, WASHTNGTON 9BbS7



should be declared inval-id or unconstitutional, then the original
ordinance or ordinances shall be in fulr force and effect.

sEcrroN vrr: The adequate funding of the utility sysrem
being found to be necessary for the immediate protection of the
pubric health, werfare, and safety, the councir utirízes its
police power to the maximum extent arrowed by Ìaw, adopts the
recitals as findings, declares that an emergency exists, and that
this ordinance shall go into effect Ímmediately upon adoption by
the Council and approval by the Mayor.

PASSED THrs 6TH DAy oF JULY, 2005, by the city councir
of the city of Mccreary, and signed in approval therewith this

-ì
of C./.r-/,, , 2005.

CITY OF McCLEARy:

ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DANIEL o. GLENN; eiEy-ãEEorney

STATE OF WASHINGTON )

. òò.

ORDINÀ¡TCE - 5
6/28/200s
De/Le CITY OF McCLEARy

1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET
McCLEARY. WASHINGTON 98SS7



GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY )

f, DONNTE RosrEDT, being the duty appointed clerk-Treasurer of th." city of Mccreary, do certify trrät r caused tohave published in a nebrspaper of generar circùration in the cityof Mccreary a true and correct summary of ordinance Number712 and that said publication n the mannerreq[jlFd by law. r further certify that correct copyof the sunmary of ordinance Number as it ,ääpublished, is on file in the appropriat f the city ofMcCIeary.

SIGNED AND SbtORN to before me this day of
, 2005, by DONNIE ROSTEDT.

ORDINAIiICE
6/28/200s
DelLe

hIASHIN , Residing at:
My appointment expires:

CITY OF McCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 9BSS7

6



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: February 6,2013
Re: Well2l3 Progress Estimate No. 5

Attached you will find a copy of Progress Estimate No. 5 for the Wellfield Improvements
Project. Included with this Progress Estimate is a summary of work performed during the
progress estimate time period.

Action Requested:

Please authorize payment of Progress Estimate No. 5 to Award Construction in the
amount of $98,431.94 and deposit $4,759.77 into the retainage account.



, I'...

February 1,2013

Mr. Nick Bird, P.E.
City of McCleary
100 South Third Street
McCleary, Washington 98557

SUBJECT: PROGRESS ESTIMATE NO. 5, WELL FIELD IMPROVEMENTS
PROJECT
CITY OF MCCLEARY, GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY, WASHINGTON
c&o #11551.01

Dear Mr. Bird:

We have enclosed two copies of Progress Estimate No. 5 for this project. Also enclosed
is a summary of the work performed to date. The total amount now due the contractor
and the amount to be deposited in the retainage account are as follows:

Amount to be Deposited in
Amount Now Due Retainage Account Total Retainage Amount

$98,431.94 $4,759.t7 $40,868.86

Please call the undersigned if you have any questions or concems regarding this matter.

Very truly yours,

GRAY & OSBORNE, INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Mr. Todd Vasey, Award Construction, Inc.

Joe Pl

JP/sp
Encl.

cc:

Olympia, Washington 98502 (360) 292-74A1
@ Pnnteoon recycled Þape,

2102Carriage Drive SW, Building I Fax (360) 292-7517



CITYOFMCCLEARY
GRAYS HARBOR COT]NTY
WASHINCTON

PROJECT:

CITYOF MCCLEARY
IÃ/ELLFIELD IMPROVEMENTS
G&O JOB NUMBER #I I55I.OT

NO. DESCRIPTION

Mobilization, Cleanup and
Demobiliz¡tion
Minor Changes

Demolition
Locate Þ(isitng Utilities
Trench Excavation Safety System
Excavation, Baokfill, Compaction and
Grading

Special Excavation of Unsuitable
Material
Erosion Confol
Railroad Borings
Foundation Gravel
Gravel Bo¡row
Crushed Surfacing Top Course

Quarry Spalls
Commeroial HMA
Topsoil
Hydroseeding
Operations Building
Existing Well No. 3 Building
Modificatio¡s
Replace Well No. 2 Pump
Replace Well No. 3 Pump

$aolusite Treatment System
Sodium Hypochlodte F€ed System
Potassium Permanganate Feed

Piping, Valves and Appurtenances
Ele¡trical, Telemetry and Instnimenlation

PROGRESS ESTIMATE NO.5
FEBRUARY 1.2013

IJNIT UMTPRICE

PROGRESS ESTIMATE PERIOD
JANUARY I,2013 TO JANUARY 3I, 2OI3

CONTRACTOR:

AWARD CONSTRUCTION, INC.
980 WILLEYS LAKE ROAD
FERNDALE, \4/A 98248

PERCENT
OF

CONTRACT

7

2

J

4

5

6

7

I
9
l0
ll
l2
l3
l4
15

l6
71

l8

CHANGE ORDERS¡
cot
Insbll Additional Pipe

Mater¡als Testing and Segregation
Generator Conduits

Relocate Discharge L ine

Wcll No. 2 Rehabilitalion

Change Well Casing Extension from 12'
to 20"
SonarJetting the Well Screen

Well Cleanup

l Ls $60,000.00
l cALc ts,000.00
r LS $13,s00.00
I EA $300.00
I LS $80.00

l LS $11,600.00

2s cv $65.00
1 LS $15,000.00
l Ls $20,000.00

75 Cy $60.00
225 TN. $22.50
250 TN $34.00

s cY s120.00
25 TN $135.00

150 cY $3E.00
800 sY $1.r0

l Ls $180,000.00

r Ls $56,000.00
l LS $70,000.00
I LS S66,000.00
l LS $110,000.00
l Ls s31,000.00
r LS $20,000.00
l Ls $2t1,000.00
I LS $27ó,000.00

1 LS 54,413.42
I LS $1,821.70
l Ls $2,328.29
I Ls ($706.38)

r LS $1,210.00
I LS $3,891.15

16 HR $302.50

7s.00%
'l5.to%
80.00%

9

100.00%

95.00%

0

90.00%
100.00%

35

223

0

I
25

45

66'l
8s.00%

0.00%

90.00%
0.00%
92.73%
90.00%

90.00%
95.00%
40.00%

100.00%
I00.0@/o

100.00%

100.007o

r00.00%

100.00%

27

0.00%
s4.10%
0.00%

0

0.00%

0.00%

o

0.007o

0.00%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

10.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
t2.73%
20.0OYo

20.00%
10.007o

10.00%

$45,000.00

$3,755.00
$10,800.00

$2,700.00
$80.00

$ l r,020.00

$0.00

$ r3,500.00

$20,000.00
$2,t00.00
$5,01?.50

$0.00
$120.00

$3,375.00
$ r,7 t 0.00

$733.70

$ 1s3,000.00

$o.oo
t63,000.00

$0.00

$102,000.00
s27,900.00

$r8,000.00
$200,450.00

$l 10,400.00

$0.00
$2,705.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.ü)
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$18,000.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$14,000.00

$6,200.00
$4,000.00

$21,100.00
$27,600.00

75%
75%
80%
Lt3%
l00o/o

l9
20
2t
22
23

24
25

95o/o

0o/o

90%
t00%
47%

99%
0%

20%
rc0%
3Ùo/o

E3o/o

85%

o%
90o/o

0%

93%
90%
90%
95%
4ú/o

+Per Change OrdeÌ No. l, the cont¡act quantity ofgravel borrow has changed from 450 tons to 225 tons,

0.00o/o

0.00%
0.00o/o

0.00%

$0.00

$4,413.42
$I,821.?0
$2,328,29

$1,210.00
$3,891.15

$8,167.s0

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
s0.00

$0.00

100%

100%

l0OP/o

I00o/o

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

000%
0 00%

0

1û0o/o

rco%
169V"

Page I of 3



CITY OF MCCLEARY
GRAYS HARBOR COI.JNTY
WASHINGTON

PROJECT:

CITY OF MCCLEARY
WELLFIELD IMPROVEMENTS
G&O JOB NUMBER #1I55I.01

NO. DESCRIPTION

Raise Building Elevatíon
Install Additional Fittin g

Well No. 3 Rehabilitation
Well Cleanup
Post Cleaning Video Inspection

TOTAL EARNED TO DATE LESS RETAINAGE

ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOT]NT
CONTRACT AMOIJNT 1VITH CIIANGE ORITERS T-2
CONTRACT PERCENTAGE TO DATE

PROGRESS ESTIMA,TE NO. I
PROGRESS ESTIMATENO.2
PROGRESS ESTIMATE NO. 3

PROCRESS ESTIMATENO.4

PROGRESS ESTIMATE NO.5
FEBRUÄRY 1,2013

UNIT TJNITPRJCE

PROGRESS ESTIMATE PERIOD
JANUARY I,2013 TO JANUARY 3I,2013

CONTRACTOR:
AWARD CONSTRUCTION, INC.
980 WILLEYS LAKE ROAD
FERNDALE, WA 98248

$845,168,00

$ l, l 82,885.00
$ r,206,203.48

680/.

$r57,255.89
$303,871.80
s220,704.20

$64,904. I 8

$98,431.94 s98131.94

I HEREBY CERTIFYTHAT THE
PREVAILING WAGES I{AVE BEEN PAID IN
ACCORDANCE \ryITH RCW 39. 12.

AWARD CONSTRUCTION, INC.

PERCENT
OF

CONTRACT

lLs
ILS

27 TIR

lLs

$700.65
$889.65

$302.50

$825.00

-.LES TAX
TERIALS oN HAND (TN.LUDING sa,.Es rAx) 

8'40o/o $68,659'69 î7,996.41
$0.00 $0.00

- JTAL \ilITII SALES TAX (Incl. Mrterirls on Hrnd) $886,036.8? $ 103,191.71LESS 5% RETAII\ED (BEFORE TAX) g40,s6s.s6 $4,75s.77

TOTAL PAYMENT NOW DUE:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THE ABOVE ESTIMATE IS
ATRI.JE AND CORRECT STATEMENT OF THE
WORK PERFORMED t'NDER THIS CONTRACT.

$0.00
s700.65
$889.65

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

GRAY& OSBORNE, INC.

Page 2 of 3 Pros.s Esüm.tê Nô 5



PROGRESS ESTIMATE NO.5
FEBRUÄRY 1,2013

CITY OF MCCLEARY
GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY
WASHINGTON

PROJECT:
CITY OF MCCLEARY
WELLFIELD IMPROVEMENTS
G&O JOB NUMBER #1 I55I.OI

PROGRESS ESTIMATE PERIOD
JANUARY I, 2OI3 TO JANUARY 3I, 2013

CONTRACTOR:

AWARD CONSTRUCTION, INC.
980 WILLEYS LAKEROAD
FERNDALE, WA 98248

"^^,^.,",å".1t:;'::. l]?:'9ltll 8^'l9Y: $24,685'er $0.00 $r4.6e3.ee $303,87r.80

NÄTFC
EARNEDPER TAX SALESTAX M,{TERIALSON RETAINAGE TOTAL

3, NOVEMBER I, 2OI2 TO NOVEMBER 30, 2OI2 $213,447.00 8.40% sr7,g2g.5s $0.00 $10,672.35 $220,704.tg4, DECEMBER I.2O¡2 TODECEMRFR 1I 7N11 QÁt rrñ m

TOTAL: $8t7,32?.lS $68,659.69 $0.00 $40,868.Só $s45,168.00

SUMMÄRY AND DISTRIBUTTON OF PAYM.ENTS

Page 3 of 3 PrylB Eslimh t¡o 5



Summary of 'Work Performed

Progress Estimate No. I (september 4, 2012 through september 2g, 2012);

o The settling basin was excavated. Both the bottom of the settling basin and the
access r¿tmp were paved.
The pump station manhole was installed and both drain lines running from the
settling basin to the manhole were installed.
Two l8-foot sections of drain line extending up from the pump station manhole
(to the floor drains and catch basins at the operations buildingj were installed.
The 2-inch force main extending from the pump station manhole to the existing
sanitary sewer manhole on Summit Road was installed.
The existing V/ell No. 2 building and slab were demolished.
The existing well pump and motor were removed from well No. 2 andthe well
casing was inspected by video camera.
The 8-inch and 16-inch bore casings \ryere installed under the railroad.
The 8-inch raw water line was installed from the operations building to the Well
No. 3 building (no tie in has been made).
2-inch electrical conduit was installed from the l6-inch railroad bore to the V/ell
No. 3 building (including the portion through the bore casing).
The bypass piping was installed and bedded to a point such that a tie-in to the
existing system could be made at either end.

Progress Estimate No. 2 (september 29, 2012 through october 31, 2012)

The tie in of the bypass piping to the city's distribution system has been
completed.
The catch basins located adjacent to the operations building have been installed.
The drain line extending from the catch basins adjacent to the operations building
to the pump station manhole was finished.
All pipeline trenches have been backfilled.
Fittings (to allow sand to be blown in) were welded onto the ends of the bore
casings and sand was blown into each of the bore casings.
The 2-inch electrical conduit was extended from the 16-inch bore casing to the
operations building.
The raw water line was disinfected and pressure tested.
The under slab drain lines were pressure tested.
The City installed the transformer vault.
The space between the 16-inch bore casing and the surrounding earth has been
grouted and the bore pit excavations completely backfilled.
The footing and stem wall have been poured.
Foundation gravel has been placed for the slab subgrade and building apron
subgrades.

The area around the operations building has been graded out with gravel borrow.
All floor drain piping has been installed and the floor drains have been set.

o

o

a

a

a

o

a

a

a

o

o

a

a

a

a

o



. All under-slab chemical, water, and vent piping has been installed.
o All conduits have been stubbed up to the MCC/control panel.
o The ground ring has been installed around the operations building foundation.
¡ The ATEC filter unit has been delivered.
o The chemical metering pumps and chemical tanks have been delivered.
o The well has been cleaned by sonic jetting.

Progress Estimate No. 3 Qtlovember l, 2012 throughNovember 30, 2012)

¡ Foam insulation and vapor barrier have been placed above the slab subgrade.
o The floor drains have been set.
o The slab has been poured and finished.
o Equipment pads have been poured for the SHC and ATEC tanks.
o The CMU wall has been erected and the top plate installed.
o The interior chemical room wall has been framed.
o The SHC tank has been set inside the operations building
o The ATEC tanks have been set inside the operations building.
. Well No. 2 has been brushed and surged.
o The Well No. 2 purnp and motor has been installed.
o A video was taken to document the effectiveness of the Well No. 2 cleaning.

Progress Estimate No. 4 (December l, 2012 through December 31, 2012)

o The roof trusses have been delivered and erected.
o Cross bracing for the trusses has been installed.
o The roofhas been sheeted.
o Tar paper has been placed over the entire roof.
o The ATEC filter units have been filled with media.
. The electricians have been running conduit inside the Well No. 2 building.
o The mechanical makeup from the V/ell No. 2pump to the ATEC filters is in

process.

Progress Estimate No. 5 (January l, 2013 through January 3I, 2013)

o The metal roofing has been installed.
. The metal wall panels on the gable ends have been installed.
o All exterior sheet metal louvers have been installed.
o All interior and FIVAC equipment has been installed.
o The control panel has been installed in the well No. 2 building.

' All interior conduit and boxes have been installed at the Well No. 2 building.
o Conductors have been run from the transformer vault to the meter base at the Well

No. 2 building.
. All mechanical makeup in the well No. 2 building has been completed.



. All electrical work that could be completed prior to installation of the Well No. 3
pump motor and the MCC, has bcen completed.

¡ The ceiling of the Well No. 2 buildinghas been insulated.
o Sheetrock has been installed on the interior ceiling of the Well No. 2 building.o The sodium hypochlorite and potassium permanganate feed pumps have been

installed.
. AII PVC chemical piping has been installed.
o The chlorine analyzer has been installed.
o Minor grading work has been done in the vicinity of the transformer vault



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: February 7,2013
Re: Well I Demolition and Decommission

As you may recall, we previously discussed the additive item to have Award
Construction demolish the Well No. 1 structure and decommission the existing well. The
total cost for Award to complete the demolition and decommissioning work wãs $9,875.
Mr. Hinton had indicated that approximately $5,000 of that total amount was for the
decommissioning work (required to utilize licensed well drillers to properly
decommission a well). Council had requested that we evaluate what wbulá be required
for the Public works crew to complete the remainder of the work.

To obtain the required training and certifications from the State to complete the work, a
total cost of over $9,100 as shown on the attached sheet is required. Bécause this cost is
almost the total to complete both items a detailed estimate to complete the work was not
prepared. We did however complete a planning level estimate for demolition of the
building and associated piping. The labor and equipment total for this work was
approximately $4,850 plus disposal costs.

Using the above information, if we were to utilize city forces to complete the demolition
of Well No. l, it would cost us approximately $14,000 plus disposaliosts. When
compared to the contractors bid amount of approximately $5,000, it seems prudent to
utilize the contractor for this work rather than city forces.

Action Requested:

Please conf,trm or deny inclusion of Well No. I Demolition and Decommissioning in the
next change order for the V/ell Improvement project.



Asbestos and Lead Paint Removal

Total

Item Description Trainins Cost Labor Hours Labor Cost Total Cost Notes
Lead Worker Class S sso.oo 16 5 42.72 5 L,233.52 Recertification required every 3 years
Lead Supervisor Class 5 zoo.oo 32 S +s.sr 5 2,26L.92 Recertification required every 3 years
Asbestos Worker Class S +so.oo 32 5 qz.tz s 1,817.04 8 HR refresher required annually
Asbestos Supervisor Class s 630.00 4C 5 +s.sr 5 2,582.40 8 HR refresher required annually
Lead Removal Business Certification S zs.oo s 2s.00 Recertification required every 3 years
Lead Worker Certification S zs.oo s 2s.00 Recertification required every 3 years
Lead Supervisor Certification S zs.oo s 2s.00 Recertification required every 3 years
Asbestos Worker Certification S ¿s.oo S +s.oo 8 HR refresher required annually
Asbestos Su pervisor Certification $ es.oo S os.oo 8 HR ¡efresher required annually
Asbestos Removal Business Cert. S t,oso.oo S t,oso.oo Recertification required annually

s 9,129.88



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: February 7,2013
Re: Snow Removal Policy

As promised, a draft snow and ice control policy is attached for yow review. If no
revisions are necessary, the policy will become effective immediately.

Two items to note when preparing the policy relate to sidewalks and vehicles parked on
the street. At this time, we have omitted these subjects, but we wanted to bring this to
your attention for consideration.

Regarding the sidewalks, many agencies throughout the state have adopted ordinances
requiring the adjacent property owner to clear said sidewalk. Not having an ordinance
such as this in place does not increase our liability (according to MRSC), nor does having
an ordinance in place reduce our liability. It is just an effective tool to communicate who
is responsible for what during snow events.

As to the parked vehicles, many agencies have components in their plans that require
vehicles to not be parked on the street during plowing operations. They cite that a
vehicle can be removed at the owner's expense if provided proper notification of the
plowing activities. This approach was specifically omitted when preparing the draft;
however, we have historically had difficulties with vehicles parked on 3'd Street. After
consideration, some of these vehicles have no other parking locations, which will make it
very difficult to require them to move. Additionally, after notification, we must allow an
adequate amount of time for the vehicle to be moved. In major events this may be
necessary, but not in most normal snow events. As an alternative, we will coordinate
with law enforcement to contact the owner and request that the vehicle be moved,
otherwise it will be blocked.

Action Requested:

Please notify staff of any recommendations or modifications necessary prior to
implementation of the policy.



SNOW AND ICE CONTROL POLICY
Effective D ate: 02 I 13 I 13

Revision Date: N/A
Project #: A.12-16

1. REFERENCES
l.l. Priority Routes Map (Figure l)
1.2. Ordinance No. 779

1.3. wsDor Maintenance Manual - chapter 7 snow and rce control

2. PRIORITIES
2.1. A prioritized system of roadway plowing is established and identified on the Priority Routes Map.

2.2' Snow plowing operations will be initiated in the following manner unless it is readily apparent
that changing weather conditions will not warrant plowing.

2.2.1. Priority I Routes - Priority I Routes are the top priority for snow and ice control, which
includes access in and out of the city and to emergency facilities. Work continues on
Priority I Routes until they are cleared when the snow depth exceeds one (l) inch.

2.2.2. Priorify 2 Routes - Priority 2 Routes are secondary roadways including access to
educational facilities, the downtown business district, and areas of regular medical aid
calls. After Priority I Routes are cleared, work moves to Priority 2 Routes. Work
continues on Priority 2 Routes until they are cleared.

2.2.3. Local Access and Residential Roads - After Priority I and2 Routes are cleared, local
access and residential roads shall be cleared. Local access and residential roads are not
typically cleared as overtime tasks. The Director of Public Works or his designee may
choose to clear these roads utilizing overtime at their discretion.

2.3' When Conditions are favorable for ice formation on roadways or when notified by Grays Harbor
Dispatch, sand is applied to the road surface. Initial sanding operations prioritize hills,
intersections, and bridges on Priority I and2 Routes. Anti-icing chemicals are not currently used
by the City.

2.4. Typical activities begin when there is one inch (l-inch) or more of snow on the priority I Routes.
When an event warranting plowing occurs, Priority 1 Routes are addressed within the first 0 - 36
hours. Priority 2 Routes are addressed within 72 hours of the initial event. [f another event
occurs during the first 72 hours, crews will retum to the Priority I Routes.

Page I of2



Effective Date: 02/ 13 / 13

Revision Date:N/A
Project #: A12-16

: NDB

3. EOUIPMENT
3.1. Snow and ice equipment is inspected, calibrated and ready to mount on trucks by November I't.

Sand stockpile shall be maintained at the wastewater treatment plant. Stockpile quantity shall be
regularly monitored to ensure adequate sand volume is on hand November I't - January 3l't.

4. PERSONNEL
4.1. All employees in Teamsters Bargaining Unit are subject to call for snow control duties in

accordance with the applicable collective bargaining agreement.

4.2. During single event occurrences, crews will endeavor to work a maximum of twelve (12)
continuous hours.

4.3. During prolonged snow removal activities, operations will be split into two shifts. Shift hours
will be from I AM to 8 PM and from 8 pM to I AM.

5. DRIVEWAYS AND PRIVATE ROADS
5.1 . Public Works does not remove snow from driveways or private roads, including portions of

driveways and private roads in City owned right-of-way. Snow is removed from emergency and
federal agency approaches or driveways.

5.2. The streets will be plowed to the edge of the traveled lane. Plowing operations may obstruct
driveways and private road approaches. These access points shall be the resident's responsibility
to clear.

6. ITEMS WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF.WAY
6.1. Items located within the City right-of-way are the owner's responsibility to maintain and repair if

damaged, except when damage occurs by direct contact with the snow removal vehicles or
equipment.

6.2. A repair for damage caused by indirect contact is the owner's responsibility. This includes
damage caused by the force of snow plowed by snow removal equipment or by sand during sand
application.

7. DEFINITIONS
7.1. The term "cleared" indicates that snow has been removed from the travel lanes. It does not

indicate bare pavement. There may be compact snow and ice on roads that are "cleared". When
practical, snow is also removed from the shoulder area to provide capacity for additional snow
and to provide adequate drainage areas for melting snow. Plowed snow may be placed on
roadway shoulders, into roadway ditches, onto sidewalks adjacent to the road, or into roadway
planting areas.

Page2 of2



Legend

- 
PBIORITY 1 ROUTE

- 
PRIORITY 2 ROUTE

I ! CITY LIMITS

i ' 
: pnRcels

CITY OF McGLEARY
FIGURE 1

PRIORITY ROUTE MAP

SCALET 1'=2000'



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: February 6,2013
Re: Council Schedule

While attending a Council Of Governments meeting, I was presented with a very handy
schedule for the monthly meetings. Ironically, the schedule looked similar to what has
been provided herein. We have taken the liberty of including dates City Hall is closed,
Bear Festival, and City Council meetings on the draft version.

One item you will note is that only one meeting is scheduled in the months of June, July,
and August. We used the suntmer schedule utilized last year for reference. It was
assumed that you would follow a similar patter this year. If this is not the case, please let
us know.

Another date we were hoping to discuss is the upcoming February 27 meeting date. Both
Wendy and I have training scheduled out of town during that week. That does not mean
that we cannot make this work. I can drive back if necessary, and Wendy was planning
on having Lindsay fill in for the evening. Of course, the other altemative is to òancel the
meeting.

Action Requested:

Please let us know if any revisions to the 2013 Council schedule is warranted at this time.



Gl$ of McGleary

Homeof üeBearFestival

100 S.3rd Street
Mc0leary, W498557

Phone: 360-495-3667

Bear Festival

@ 
"tOHatl 

Closed

C a* Council Meeting

January
s M 'r' \)í 't' tr s

Ui 3 4 5

61sQ) rolr 12

1,3 1,4 15 16 11 18 1.9

,o@ ,r@ ro 25 26

27 28 29 30 31.

May

sM'l'\xi'flrs
1234

s 6 z(yl o ro 11

12 13"11 15 16 17 i8
1,e 20 t þù zt 24 25v
za þ) za 2s 30 31

September
s M'l'w'l'll s

tll , 4 5 61\_/
B 9 ro(rr) rz 13 14\-/
15't6 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 z+ @) ze 27 28

29 30

February
s M 'r' tí 'l' i.' s

1,2
3456789

June

s M 'l' \)ø 'l' ì, s

1

2345678
9 10 11 12 1.3 14 15

16 1,7 18 19 20 21 22

23 2+ zs lz<) zt 28 29\-/
30

March
s M't'!l'l'F S

1,2
3456189
10 11 tr@r* 1s 16

"11 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 ze V) zs 2s 30

31,

luly
s M'l'ìí'l'll s

28 29 30 3'l

Aprll
S M 1-Iø'I'F S

1,23456
i B l (lil) ll 12 13\-./
1,4 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 zs @) zs 26 27

28 29 30

December
s M 'l' \)ø 'r' tr s

12345ól
8 e to@t, ß't4
15 16',t1 18 19 20 21,

22 23 ,o@ tu 2i 28

29 30 31

AuÉ¡ust

S M'I'W'T'II S

123
4 5 6 7 8 9 10

1,1, 1,2 13 1,4 15 16 11

18 19 20 21. 22 23 24

2s26"r@rr 30 i1

October
SM'\'W'I'IIS

1,2345
6 / 8\y101112
"t3 1,4 15 16 17 18 19

20 2t zz. lz:) z+ 25 26\-,/
27 28 29 30 31

November
sMl-\)t'l'trs

1,2
3456189
toC,r@,0 ß 1,6

17 i8 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 rt @@ ,o
* All dates are subject to change.



STAFF'REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: February 6,2013
Re: Fire Department Space Needs Study

In2009 the City solicited qualifications for firms to complete a site analysis and space
needs study for a new fire station. In September of 2009, the City authorized TCA
Architecture-Planning, Inc to complete the work. In November of the same year, an
addendum to the Professional Services Contract was executed. Both TCA and the City
have copies of the executed addendum. Neither entity has a copy of the Professional
Services Contract. Additionally, neither entity has any recollection of the contract being
canceled.

At this stage, we would like to receive direction from the Council. Since the contract has
been previously authorized do we want to proceed with the work utilizing TCA's
services? Obviously the scope will need to be amended, as a site has already been
chosen; as such, the amendment will be provided if authorized. If you determine that it is
not in the best interest of the City to utilize TCA, we will need to solicit qualifications as
was done in2009.

A copy of the Professional Services Contract, Exhibit A (scope and budget), Exhibit B
(fee schedule), and the associated addendum have been provided for your reference.

Staff Recommendation:

The work to initiate a contract with TCA has already been completed. In an effort to
minimize redundant work, staff recommends utilizing the services of TCA as outlined in
the attached Professional Services Contract, Exhibit A, Exhibit B, and associated
addendum.

Action Requested:

Please consider confirming the use of TCA for the fire station space needs study.



Contract No.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

This Contract is entered into by and between the City of McCleary, Washington, and TCA
Architecture ' Planning. Inc, hereinafter referred to as the "Consulìant," for 

-the 
purpose of

providing architectural services for locating and sizing a fire station.

WHEREAS, the City has determined the need to have certain services perlormed for its citizens;
and

WHEREAS, the City desires to have the Consultant perform such services pursuant to certain
terms and conditions; now, therefore;

IN CONSIDERATION OF the mutual benefits and conditions set forth below, the parties hereto
agree as follows:

A.

l. scope und sch"dule of services to be pe.formed by the consultant.

The Consultant shall perform those services described on Exhibit .,4" attached hereto
and incorporated herein by this reference as if fully set forth.

Consultant shall work with the City to identifo program requirements and a prefened
site.

2. Compensation and Method of Pa)¡mant, The City shall pay the Conzultant for selices
rendered within ten (10) days after City Council voucher approval. The City shalt pay the
Consultant its regular hourly rates and reimbursable expenses, as set fofih ón Exhibit ,,8',
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, in an amount not to exceed
$15,000.00.

ement shall be in fulI force and effect for a period
and ending August 30,20[0, unless sooner terminated

4. Ownershìp and Use of Documents. All final report documents, drawings, specifications, and
other materials produced by Consultant in connection with the servicer ien¿e.ø under this
contract shall be the joint property of City and Consultant, provided the rights of ownership shall
be limited as follows: City may use the drawings and other materials pro-duced through the site
location and station sizing project during the future station design p.o".r, subject to review and
update by the architect of record during the design process.

onsultant and the city agree that the consultant is independent
ded pursuant to this Agreonent. Nothing in this Agieement
relationship of employer and employee betwe"n tt* parties

l-



hereto' t nor any employee of the Consultant shall be entitled to anybenefits es by virtue of the services provided under this Agreemørt. The
City sha paying, withholding, or otherwise deducting ony 

"-urto*ary 
state

or tèderal payroll deductions, including but not limited to FICA, nUfn, state indushial
insurance, state workers compensatìon, or otherwise assuming the duties of an employer with
respect to the Consultant or any employee of the Consultant.

6. Indemnification. T , defend, and hold harmless the City, its
agents, and employees liability arising from injury or death to
persons or damage to p egligent acts or omissions of the ionsultant, its
agents, servants, offtcers, or employees. In the event that the City shall elect to defend itself
against any claim or suit arising frorn such injury, death, or damage, the Consultant shall
indemnifu the City for any and all expenses incurred by the City in defending such claim or suit,
including reasonable attomeys' fees to the extent caused by the Consultant's negligence.

7. Insurance.

A. The Consultant shall procure and maintain in full force throughout the duration of the
Agreement comprehensive general liability insurance with a minimum coverage of
$2,000,000.00 per occurrence/aggregate for personal injury and property damage.
Said policy shall name the City of Tukwila as an additional uamed-insured and shãll
include a provision prohibitìng cancellation or reduction in the amount of said policy
except upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to the City. Cancellarion ôf tn"
required insurance shall automatically result in tennination of this Agreement.

B. In addition to the insurance provided for in Paragraph A above, if applicable, the
Consultant shall procure and maintain in full force professional liability insurance for
those services delivered pursuant to this Agreement that, either directly through
Consultant employees or indirectly through contractual or other arrangements with
third parties, involve providing professional services. Such professilonal liability
insurance shall be maintained in an amount not less than $1,0b0,000.00 combined
single limit per claim/aggregate. For the purposes of this Paragraph ..professional
services" shall include, but not be limited to, the provision of any sàrvices provided
by any licensed professional.

C. Additionally, Consultant shall demonst¡ate it maintains workers' compensation and
employer's liability in amounts required by law and automobile liability insurance
with limits of liability not less than $1,000,000.00.

D. Certificates of coverage as required by Paragraphs A, B and C above shall be
delivered to the City within fiftee,n (15) days of execution of this Agreement.

10. Termination' This Agreement may at any time be terminated by the City upon giving the
Consultant thirty (30) days written notioe of the City's intention to ierminate thå same. If the

-2-



Consultant's insurance coverage is canceled for any reason, the City shall have the right to
terminate thìs Agreement immediately.

I l. Discrimination Prohibited. The Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee,
applicant for ernployment, or any petson seeking the services of the Consultant under this
Agreement on thebasis of race, color, religion, creed, sex, age, national origin, marital status, or
presence of any sensory, mental, or physical handicap.

12. Assienment and Subconhact. The Consultant shall not assign or subcontract any pofìon of
the services contemplated by this Agreonent without the prior written consent of the Òþ.

13, Agreernent contains the entire agreement between the partiesheret ents, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of thisAgre exist or bind any of the parties hereto. Either party may request
changes to the Agreement. Proposed changes which are mutually agreed upon shalì be
incorporated by written amendments to this Agreement.

14. Notices. Notices to the City of McCleary shall be sent to the following addresses:
City Clerk
City of McCleary
100 S 3'd Street
McCleary WA 98557

Notices to the Consultant shall be sent to the tbllowing address:
TCA Archítecture and planning Inc
621I Roosevelt Way NE
Seattle, WA 98115

15. Applicable L4w: Venug: +A,ttqrneys'-Fees. This Agreement shall be governed by and
State of Washington. ln the event any suit,

enforce any term of this Agreement, the parties
all be exclusively in King County, Washington.
entitled to its attomeys' fees, expert witness fees,

and costs of suit.

CITY OF MCCLEARY, WASHINGTON
By:

lts:

A ARCHITECTURE . PLANNING INC

Date: Date:

TC
By

Its:

AttesVAuthenticated:

Approved As To Fom:

City Clerk

Cìty Attomey

-3-



orchilecture o plonning

EXHIBIT A

A. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES BY TASK
Generql

Bosed on the Tosk items l -9 listed below, we wilr esroblish o progrqm
specific review of City of Mccleory Fire Deportment operotionol needs.
determine building footprint size ond resulting spoce needs ond site
selection.

document developed from o

This progrom will be used to
onolysis ond preferred site

TASK l: lnitiql meeting qnd Kick-off meeting
¡ Establish project roles, project representatives, key people, all stakeholders and decision making

authority
o Review goals, polic¡es and objectives
. Review pertinent reguletions and standards
o Determine opt¡onal end product requirements
¡ Present overall project strategy and timeline

' Provide City with TCA pre-program documents to begin review of operational needsr Follow up with support to City on operational needs

TASK 2: Eslqblish Boseline
. City and TCA work together to identify needs
o Review existing Headquarters facility- Likes & Dislikes. Establish zoning and building code restraints for proposed property location areas¡ Establish opportunities and constraints unique to the particular site options¡ Review current policies, practices and staffing for the future Headquarter

TASK 3: Progrom Operotionol Needs
. Conduct an operational needs analysis for current and future needs with City. Describe and diagram individual space needs

TASK 4: Creale Progrom Document
. compile written and graphic data in a comprehensive matrix

TASK 5: Diogrom Conceptucl Building Loyouts
¡ Translate established space requirements into diagrammatic building footprint and site use

layouts



TASK ó: Site Size Anclysis
o Test-to-fit alternative sites with site selection matrix that allows benefits and conflicts to be

evaluated.
. Review sites with respect to size, topography, soils, response, arterials, etc.. Review advantages and disadvantages of options to determine preferred layouts based on

prioritized analysis. (See sample diagram on following page)
. Provide copies of proposed layouts for City review and review expectations with City.

TASK 7: Finql Review with Stqkeholders
o Review the program, conceptual site design with City, Fire Deparlment and other designated

stakeholders
. Make adjustments as needed to reflect preferences and concerns expressed. Review to ensure that appropriate changes were made and that the project is ready for final

presentation

TASK 8: Eslimote Construction Cost
o Estimate the project budget including: building, site and soft costs for the preferred options. Assemble cost data in matrix form for comparative analysis

TASK 9: Prepore Fincl Report
. Prepare finished renderings as needed to suit the requirements of the reviewing and decision-

making body
. Assemble the program, design and cost information and renderings into booklet form. Submit the report to the City

B. FEE APPROACH & BASIS

Tasks 1-5:
The following planning fees include tasks 1-9 above; additional service will be billed on a
time and material basis.

Site engineering
Surveying

Geotechn ical investigations
Environmental investigations
Cost Estimating

Base fee:
$15,000 lump sum (billed hourly/ not to exceed- See attached fee spreadsheet)

Reimbursable Expenses :

Above those listed in Fee Approach and Basis
See attached exhibit B



orchitectur€ o plonning

Exhibit B
FEE SCHEDULE

A. FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

Fees and reimbursable expenses are based on the following conditions unless othenryise noted.

1. HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE"

Professional Seruices

Technical Services

Principal Architects
Project Architect

Project Manager
Job Captain
Speciflcation Writer
Technician/Drafter
Ad ministration/Clerical

$150.00 per hour
$125.00 per hour

$1 15.00 per hour
$105.00 per hour
$120.00 per hour
$90.00 per hour
$75.00 per hour

"Hourly rates may be adjusted on an annual basis per federal statistics on cost of living (revised wage earner) for the Seatle
area or in accordance with normal salary review practices of TCA Architecture Planning

2. REIMBURSABLEEXPENSES

Reimbursable expenses will include all expenses incurred during the course of the work not identifìed as basic
servtce:

Cost plus 15%

$0.1 0
$0.20
$1.00
$2.00
$8.00
$15.00

Consultant Services
(not included in basic service)

Printinq/Photoqraphv (in house)
Photocopies B&W (8 %x 11'¡
Photocopies B&W (1 1 x 17)
Photocopies Color (8 %x 11)
Photocopies Color (1 1x 17)
Plots/Large B&W (24 x 36 & 30 x 42)
Plots/Large Color (24 x 36 & 30 x 42)

Printinq/Photooraphv þv vendor)
Reproductions by vendor Cost plus 15%
Printing/Photography by vendor Cost plus 1S%

Communications
Outgoing Faxes (long distance)
Long distance telephone
Delivery/Postage

Travel
Auto
Air
Subsistence

Other
Professional liability insurance
Miscellaneous (as authorized)

$1.00/page
Cost plus 15%
Cost plus 15%

lz hourly rate plus mileage billed at federal reimbursement rate
lz hourly rate, plus airfare at cost plus 1S%
lncurred while away from home office on business connected with
clients work, at cost plus 15%

1.5% of TCA fees invoiced
Cost plus 15%

B. TERMS

Billings are payable on the date submitted and are considered to be delinquent 30 days from invoice date unless othenruise
agreed to. A finance charge of 15% APR will be added to past due accounts commencing from the date payment is due.

ó21I Roosevell Woy Northeost o Seotlle, WA r g8l l5
Voice: (2061 522-3830 r Fox (206) 522-245ó r E-moil:office@lco-inc.com . Web:www.tco-inc.com

C:\Documenls and setlings\c¡rilianemUoæl SEtt¡ngs\Temporary lnlemet F¡l9s\Conlent OuUook\4R7HEHOK\2009 McCleary Exhlbit I Fee Schedule doc



ADDE¡IDT'M TO CONTR.ACT

This addendum to that certain contract for
services entered i-nto by TCA A,RCHTTECTURE-PLANNTNG,

Architect) and the crry oF MccT,EARy (city or client) .

prof essional_

INC. (TCA oI

RECITAIS

1 - Mccleary is anticipating utiri zing the professionar-
services of TCA in the review of the needs related to, l0cation of,
and other er-ements relating to the sitlng and construction of a

fire station for the City.

2 ' TCA has provi-ded a proposed contract in re]ation to
the provision of these services. The parties have agreed to
certain clarifications and modifications to that contract. These
agreed upon modifications and clarificatj-ons wiÌl- be i-ncorporated
in this addendum.

3- It is specificalJ_y agreed

extent the provisj_ons of this Addendum

provisions of the proposed Contact, the

shal-l- control.

and understood that, to the

are inconsistent with the

provisions of this Addendum

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

sectíon 4 sh'a77 be dereted. and t},e fotrowing substituted.in it.s pJ'aee:

OI/üNERSHIP AND REUSE oF DOCUMENTS

A. All final- documen
estimates, specifications, fieldof City and shall_ be del_ivered toat its expense retain a ful_



specifications, field notes, and data

RE_USE OF DOCUMENTS

section r0: Ehe euzrent ranguage sh.arJ. be dereÈed and. t],.efollowíng inser1-ed i'n ii-s pJ.aee:

TBRMTNATION

This contract may be terminated as provided in thissection.

Either party may tewith or without cause. f fris
written notice to the other part
effective date, which may not bnotice is received by the other

B.

1. The final report
analyses, calculations, esspecifications, and other docume

drawings, specifications, and othin a print form, electronic form, or otherwise gathered, produced,or developed by Architect or any sub-consultãnt thereof in thecourse of the performance of thi; agreement. Further, that uponthe request of city, the printed flnai do",r*"nts of al-r items shal_l_be tendered to City.

2. City shall- assume athe Architect, s material upon othnot rel_ease any pro j ect documenprior written authorization ofreguired to do so by applicable
order' City agrees that al-l- work furnished to it, but which is notpai-d for pursuant to the term_s of this Agreement without legitimatecause, shal-l be returned to Arch.tect lipon demand and wirr- not beused by City for any purpose what"o..r.r-.

c. Architect agre ata and recordsqoverning and recording iis contract for aminimum of six years from the the contractuafservices and shal-1 make them
emptoyees, or designees, ro rhe u¿" itirü,i"iñ:provision of t.he services required under this contract.



}Iithout Cause:

rn the event of termination without cause, the foll_owingprovisions shalÌ apply to compensation to be paid:

A' lf terminated by City, Archj-tect will- be paid for al_l_authorized work performed. and -expenses incurred up to thetermination date. rn addition, it shall be entitled to reasonablecosts, if âDy,_ incurred by it in implementing the transfer of thepro j ect, including arr- materlals, incÍuding by i,¡ay ofrepiesentation and not by h¡ay of timitatiori, documents,information, records, and data of arr types and kinds, whether ina written format, electronj-c data formai r or otherwise, deveJ_opedduring its work, to a successor consul_tant.

B- rf terminated by Archi_tect, it sharr be paid forauthorized work performed and expenses i_ncurred up to thetermination date. rt shall .oop"r.i" fulJ-y, without additionalcompensation, in implementing the transfer ãf the project to .;tsuccessor consultant chosen by city, incJ_uding the ,Ë¡_.á"i¡g of atimaterials, including by rn¡ay of ,eprese y oflimitation, documents, information, rec
and kinds, whether in a written format, lO::otherwise, developed during its work, t ía]'

For Cause

This agreement may al-so be terminated for cause by eitherparty. For the purposes of this agreement, .,for cause,, shall meanif either party fails to substantiátIy perform some element of thework or responsibility in accordan". rifr, this Agreement through nofault of the other and does not commence correction of such workand non-performance within five (5) days of written notice anddiligentJ-y complete the correcti-on thereãfter-
In the event of termination for cause,provisions shall appfy.

the following

A' If termj-nated for cause by Architect, Architect wil_l_be paid for all- authorized work perfor-med up to l¡," terminationdate, plus termination expenses, such âs, but not l_imited to,reassignment of personnel, subcontract termination costs, and othercosts reasonably related to the cl_oseout.

B- rf terminated for cause by city, in recogrnition thatthe necessity of such an action may ha-ie significant impacts uponcity, whether in rel-ation to the äuty to repay any grant moneysreceived or otherwj-se, city sharl_ cåmpensate Architect for thereasonabr-e var-ue of the services perfoimed up to the date of thenotice of termination, subject to reduction by ci_tt taking into



consideration such factors as the degree of completion, the costsof obtaj-ning successor prof essiotrul- services to complete theproject, and the costs rèlated to any resurting delay, if âDy,arising from the necessity of termination, and such other factorsas may be reasonabry appropriate and arising directly from thenecessity of termination.

In either event, Arc
impÌementing the transfer of
consul_tant chosen by City, incl
materials prepared by or for it
incl-uding by way of representat
documents, information, records,
whether in a written format, eIe
to City or its designee.

seetíon 75: Ehe curren't J,ang:uage s}.al-J- be dereted aad täefolTowing inserted ía if,s pJ,ace:

CONTROLLING LAW & DISPUTE RESOLUTTON

A- rn the event of any dispute arising out of thisAgreement, the. parties agree they may submit the díspute to non_binding mediation and binding ar¡itrat-j-on under 
-trre 

il;" prevailingrul-es of the American Arbitration Association for constructionindustry disputes: pRovrDED, that, in the event either partyobjects to the submission of the matter to arbitration within 30days after demand for arbitration has been fired with anappropriate agency, then the procedure shal-l be terminated and thematter shal-1 be processed as the parties deem appropriate throughthe courts of the state of i¡üashingtotr. rn the evènt of resol-utionof a covered dispute by either arbitration or litigation, inaddition to any other rel_ief granted to the substantiallyprevaillng party, if any, the arbitrator or court shal-r_ award thatparty reasonabl-e attorneys' fees and costs incurred in prosecutingor defending the matterr âs the :ase may be.

B. This contract has and sharr_ be construed as havingbeen made and delivered within the state of washington and the lawsof the state of washington shal-l be applicable to its constructionand enforcement. Any action at
proceeding for the enforcement o
hereto shal1 be i_nstituted onjurisdict.ion within Grays Harbor

CITY OF McCLEARY



OGDEN MURPHY WALLACE, PLLC

9OI FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 35OO

SEAITLE, WA 98164-2008

T 206 4477000
F 206 447 021s

OMWLAW COM

W. Scott Snyder
ssnydet@pmwlaw.com

February 5,2013

Mayor D. Gary Dent
CITY OF MoCLEARY
100 South 3rd Street
McCleary WA 98557

RE: Steel Plant

Dear Mayor Dent:

This letter will set forth the terms of our engagement to assist you in matters relating to the siting
of a steel plant in McCleary, including ordinance review, drafting and negotiation, as directed.
We are also available for City Council and Planning Commission meetings, as directed.

Our services to the City would be billed at the rate of $250 an hour for my services, $190 an hour
for associates. As we have discussed, services billed pursuant to a development agreement and
charged to the developer will be billed at a rate equivalent to those charged in Seattle and
Porlland for land use projects of this significance: $375 per houl for Wayne Tanaka and me, and
$250 fol associates as needed.

Legal Fees

Whenever it is appropriate, we will use associate attorneys, law clerks or legal assistants in our
office to keep your costs as low as possible. As supervising attorney, I will be responsible for
seeing that the work is carried out in an efficient and economical manner. I may be assisted by
other attorneys, paralegals and legal assistants in our off,rce. They are all bound to you by the
same duties of loyalty and confidentiality that bind me.

We will bill you on a regulal basis, normally each month, for all the time spent on your project
and for other costs incurred relating to our work or on your behalf. The activities for which our
time will be billed will include: conference time, whether in person or on the telephone;
document preparation and revision; negotiations; comespondence; staff or attorney supervision;
factual and legal research and analysis; and other matters directly pertinent to and related to your
business and/or litigation matters handled by our firm. Some of our costs include an allocation
for administrative services that is shared amongthe firm's clients. Typical of the costs for-which
you will be billed would be: f,rling fees; delivery fees; computer assisted legal research; copying;

WSS 1049588 DOC; l\13079 900000\



Mayor D. Gary Dent
February 5,20L3
Page2

charges of outside experts and consultants. Travel time will not be charged, but there will be a
four (4) hour minimum for meetings on site.

Trust Deposits

Should the developer deposit funds in our trust account, as opposed to the City, the following
rule will apply. By court rule in Washington, funds deposited to a trust account are subject to
IOLTA participation in a pooled trust account. The exception is when the deposit is large
enough to earn interest in excess of bank and administrative costs, and you request that it be held
in a separate account, in which case the interest earned will be added to the deposit for your
benefit and will be taxable income to you. IOLTA funds are used to support law-related
charitable and educational activities.

Termination

You may terminate our representation at any time, with or without cause, by notifying us. Upon
such action, all fees and expenses incurred before the termination are due to the f,rrm. If such
termination occurs, your original papers will be returned to you promptly upon receipt of
payment for outstanding fees and costs. If you wish to have a copy of your file at the conclusion
of our representation, we will provide it to you at the current copy rate per page then in effect at
this hrm.

Estimates

You or the developer may, from time to time, ask us for estimates of our fees and expenses either
in whole or in part. We are hesitant to give estimates because of their potential inaccuracy.
However, if you require it, and if we do provide you with such estimates, they will be based
upon our professional judgment, but always with a clear understanding that it is not a maximum
or fixed fee quotation. We cannot guarantee that the actual fees and expenses will be at or below
the estimates because of factors outside the control of the firm.

Dispute Resolution

If you disagree with the amount of our fee, please take up the question with your principal
attorney contact or with the f,rrm's managing member, Donald W. Black. Typically such
disagreements are resolved to the satisfaction of both sides with little inconvenience or formality.
The Washington State Bar Association has a Fee Arbitration Board to assist in the settlement of
any fee disputes. Any disputes relating to the terms of engagement or the amount of legal fees
related thereto, will be submitted to the Fee Arbitration Board of the Washington State Bar
Association for arbitration and prompt resolution, according to its then-effective rules, and
Ogden Murphy Wallace and you agree to be bound by the results of such arbitration. In the

WSS t 049588.DOC; l\13079.900000\



Mayor D. Gary Dent
February 5,2013
Page 3

event of non-payment such that we have to pursue collection of your account, you agree to pay
the costs of collecting the debt, including court costs and fees, and a reasonable attorney's fee.

Withdrawal

We reserve the right to withdraw from representing you for any reason allowed by law,
including, without limitation, failure to timely pay our fees in accordance with this Agreement.

Disclaimer

You acknowledge that we have made no guarantees regarding the disposition, outcome, or
results of your legal or business matters, and all expressions we have made relevant thereto are
only our opinions as lawyers based upon the information available to us at the time.

Selection of Osden Murphy \ryallace, P.L.L.C.

Thank you again for selecting our firm. Please sign a copy of this letter within the next week and
return it to our office.

Very truly yours,

oGnEN MURPHY WALLACE, P.L.L.C.

-4)---,/N
W, Scott Snyder

WSS/giz
cc: Daniel Glenn, McCleary City Attorney

Trevor W, Varnes, Executive Director
Donald W. Black, Managing Member
Wayne D. Tanaka

I HEREBY ACCEPT THE ABOVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

CITY OF McCLEARY

Dated:

WSS I 049588.DOC; l\13079.900000\

Mayor D. Gary Dent



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of public Works
Date: February 8,2013
Re: ZoningAmendmentRequest

A request to modify the__existing zoning ordinance has been received. A copy of the
request follows this staff report. We have also included MMC Section n.iO.nO,
regarding amendments to the zoning ordinance for your reference.

This isour first opportunity to implement ordinanceTg},which was adopted in
December 2012. You will notice that the language in MMC 17.40.130 diects the
Planning Commission to set a public hearing and submit a written recommendation to the
Council. Ordinance 790, specihcally Section I.F, states that*In the event that an
applicatíon involves review and possible amendments to the comprehensive plan and the
zoning code of the City, it shall be the responsibility of the planning ro**ission or
planning agency (Hearing Examiner), to whichever the *ãtt", hal been refened by the
Møyor øncl council, to hold such public hearings as mqy be required and make
recommendations to the Council...".

At this time, this topic is not for consideration, but for referral.

Staff Recommendation:

As the planning commission has one active member, and the Hearing Examiner is on call,
it will likely be much more efficient to utilize the services of the Healing Examiner.

Action Requested:

Please consider directing staff to coordinate with the Hearing Examiner to set the public
hearing date, facilitate the public hearing, and prepare a written recommendation to
Council.



2/4./13

McCleary City Council,

Ç-^/\I
H;r;tfc)c'ú r'r C¿¿crr-t'è LLc

onsider the definition of allowable uses, under the C I

g and construction related activities because
curentþ protected within the zoning
d to specific activities that would be compatible

or specialty contracting professionals could be

Thank you for your conside¡ation ofthis request.

S,Qr¡{òcll,, F \ùt,
L+r?-Þ-l R/re_i\tèll¡

a2_08_15A[r9:4¿ 
Rc/D

fust..,^ Ke i-\ Þ-\

S\( (cld(Îeu cI, oÂJ

fl,^fu--
J

/'l,/lrætt ( turï ßr¡G.

-fr!lV.*-



17.40 Administration - City of McCleary

B.

1.
McCleary;

Page 9 of 17

6' The proposed temporary use will not cause noise, light, or glare which will
cause unreasonable adverse impacts to surrounding land uses. No uée shall-be made of
equipment or material which produces unreasonable vibration, noise, dust, smoke, odor, or
electrical interference to the detriment of adjoining property;

7. Any proposed use of public right-of-way is authorized by the city;

8' The property on which the use is located will be returned to the condition it
was in before the use. The time is specified for the removal of the temporary use and allphysical evidence of the use, and by which time the properÇ shall be iompletely restored toits previous condition; and

9' Evidence of financial responsibility in a form acceptable to the administrator
may be required to assure compliance with the cond¡t¡ons of temjorary use permit approval.

D. In granting any temporary use permit, the adm¡nistrator may attach
conditions to the permit necessary to mitigate any possible adverse impacts.

E. The decision of the administrator shall be final unless appealed to the hearing
examiner within ten days.

. Ft A temporary use permit shall become invalid if not exercised w¡th¡n the timeprescribed in such permit, or, if the date is not specified, within six months of the effective
date thereof.

(Ord.742 g 20,2OO7; Ord. 709 g 1 (parr), 2OO4)

17.40.13O Amendments.

A' The city council may amend the text of the zoning ordinance, including the
city of Mccleary zoning map, whenever public necessity, conveniãnce, or general welfãre
require such action and the proposed amendment is consistent with the city of McCleary
comprehensive land use plan in accordance wi :h RCW 35A.63.105.

Amendments to the text of the zoning ordinance may be initiated by:

one or more owners of property within the corporate boundaries of the city of

2. A motion of the city council requesting the planning commission to set the
matter for hearing; or,

3. A motion of the planning commission.

C. At the first meeting at which action may be taken occurring after the receipt
of the request for amendment by the office of the clerk-treasurer, the commiss¡on shall set adate for.a public hearing on the request. The hearing shall be setto occur no soonerthan
lwenty days following the date of that meeting: provided that if any applicable law, ordinance,
rule,.or regulation requires the utilization of different time parametãri ior the partitular
hearing, those parameters sh-all be utilized; provided still further that, the hearing date may
continued from the date set if the commission determines that good éause supports such
action.

http://www.cityofmccleary.corn/index.asp?SEC={90F2E 544-EEF6-4609-g5g1-2D7A7g6D... 2lgl20l3



17.40 Administration - City of McCleary Page l0 of 17

upon completion of its hearing, the planning commission shall submit a wr¡tten
recommendation to the city council as to the matters heard by its at its public hearing by filingit with the clerk-treasurer. This recommendation shall be tend'ered to the city counc¡tlitnin '

dinance, rule, or
lar submission,
ubmission may
erwise required if

pports such act¡on.

Upon receipt of the commission's recommendation, the clerk-treasurer shall place therecommendation upon the agenda for the next regular meeting of the city council for
commencement of consideration as set forth in subsection o oi th¡s section.

D.
commission,
and place of
determines t
at its next re
the majority of the council d
hearing may be scheduled a
it has adequate information and/or pfanning commission to make a
decision, the council shall ta in sixty days añer the later of (l) any public

ithout public hearing. The council may
by declining to amend, or by referring
considerat¡on. To the extent required
d conclusions of law in relation to the

rhe crerk-rreasu rer ro th e pra n n i ns .o,". ¡..¡on''.::åi i:ïi: ffi ä".jf iilL:i:il:lli:, ot
initiated by the filing of an application: provided that, for pr.por". of an appeal, the date ofissuance of the council's decision shall be determined as provided in RCW fO.ZO'C.O+01+¡ us
now ex¡sting or hereafter amended or succeeded.

E. The city council's decision shall be final unless an appeal is timely filed andperfected within ten days of the issuance of the notice of the decision provided for under
subsection D or, if applicable, within the time period set forth under thã provisions oF RCW
36,70C, as now existing or hereafter amended or succeeded.

(Ord. 709 S 1 (paft), ZOO4)

17.4O.l4O Enforcement and penalties.

A. The purpose of this section is to establish an efficient system to enforce theprovisions of this chapter to provide for prompt hearing and resolution bt alleqed violationsof
these regulations and to establish penaliies, including ãbatement.

B. The administrator, the city attorney, or an officer of the police department hasauthority to secure voluntary correction agreements, issue not¡ces of civil violation, and
conduct abatements under this section.

C. The administrator shall initiate any enforcement procedure by first notifying
the person responsible for the violation by certified letter. The .".tif¡"d làfter shall include thefollowing information :

1. The name and address of the person responsibre for the vioration'

2. The street address or other description sufficient for identification of the
building, structure, premises, or land upon or within which the violation has occurred or is
occurring;

http://www.cityofmccleary.com/index.asp?SEC:{90F2E 544-EEF6-4609-g5g t-2D7 A7g6D... 2lgl20t3


